
CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

Thursday, November 10, 2005 

9:00 a.m. -Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
(909) 484-3888 

Tuesday, November 15, 2005 

9:00 a.m. - Agricultural Pool Meeting 

AT THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY OFFICES 
6075 Kimball Ave. Bldg. A Board Room 

Chino, CA 91710 
(909) 993-1600 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

November 1 O. 2005 

9:00 a.m. - Joint Appropriative and Non
Agricultural Pool Meeting 

November 15. 2005 

9:00 a.m. -Agricultural Pool Meeting 

AGENDA PACKAGE 



CALL TO ORDER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
JOINT MEETING APPROPRIA T/VE 

& NON-AGRICULTURAL POOLS 
9:00 a.m. - November 10, 2005 

At The Offices Of 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

AGENDA· ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Joint Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held October 13, 2005 

(Page 1) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of October 2005 (Page 9) 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2005 through September 30, 2005 (Page 13) 
3. Treasurer's Repprt Qf financial Affairs for the f'eriod September ~. 2005 through September 

30--;-2005 (Page 15) 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July through September 2005 (Page 17) 

C. WATER TRANSACTION 
1. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer - Monte Vista Water District 

has agreed to purchase from the City of Chino Hills a portion of the City's water in storage in 
the amount of 5,000 acre-feet. Date of application: October 18, 2005 (Page 19) 

JI. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MATHIS & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANT AGREEMENT 

Consider Approval of the Mathis & Associate Consulting Services Agreement (Page 33) 

B. FISCAL YEAR 2005/2006 ASSESSMENT PACKAGE 
Consider Approval of the Fiscal Year 2005/2006 Assessment Package (Page 41) 

C. CALENDAR YEAR 2006 NON-MAJOR REP ELECTION 
Non-Major Producers to Elect a Representative to Serve on the 2006 Watermaster Board 
(Page 61) 

1 



Joint Meeting App & Non-Ag Pools November 10, 2005 

Minor Rep Allocated Vote 

( ) Arrowhead Mountain Springs Water Company 0.51 
( ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency 0.02 
( ) Marygold Mutual Water Company 7.21 
( ) Monte Vista Irrigation Company 8.44 
( ) Niagara Bottling Company. LLC 4.86 
( ) Nicholson Trust 0.04 
( ) Norco, City of 3.17 
( ) Santa Ana River Water Company 13.62 
( ) San Antonio Water Company 17.50 
( ) San Bernardino, County of (Shooting Park) 0.11 
( ) Southern California Water Company 3.75 
( ) West End Consolidated Water Company 10.21 
( ) West Valley Water District 6.95 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager Process 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1 . Peace II Workshop 
2. Recharge Activities Update 
3. Minor Rep Election Update 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Newspaper Articles (Page 65) 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSJNESS 

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
November 8; 2005- -- -
November 10, 2005 
November 15, 2005 
November 17, 2005 
November 17, 2005 
November 17, 2005 
November 17, 2005 
* December 6, 2005 
* December 8, 2005 
• December 15, 2005 
* December 15, 2005 

9:0oa:m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
8:00a.m. 

12:00 p.m. 
1:00 p.m. 
2:00 p.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

GRCG Meeting 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Peace II Term Sheet Workshop@ Lions East 
Lunch@CBWM 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

* Note: These meetings are tentatively scheduled 

Meeting Adjourn 

2 l 



CALL TO ORDER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING 

9:00 a.m. - November 15, 2005 
At The Offices Of 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
6075 Kimball Ave., Bldg. A, Board Room 

Chino, CA 91710 

AGENDA 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held October 18, 2005 (Page 5) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of October 2005 (Page 9) 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2005 through September 30, 2005 (Page 13) 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period September 1, 2005 through September 

30, 2005 (Page 15) 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July through S_eptemb_er 2CJCJ!5 {f)flg~ 17) 

C. WATER TRANSACTION 
1. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer - Monte Vista Water District 

has agreed to purchase from the City of Chino Hills a portion of the City's water in storage in 
the amount of 5,000 acre-feet. Date of application: October 18, 2005 (Page 19) 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MATHIS & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANT AGREEMENT 

Consider Approval of the Mathis & Associate Consulting Services Agreement (Page 33) 

B. FISCAL YEAR 2005/2006 ASSESSMENT PACKAGE 
Consider Approval of the Fiscal Year 2005/2006 Assessment Package (Page 41) 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager Process 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Peace II Workshop 
2. Recharge Activities Update 

1 



Agricultural Pool Meeting November 15, 2005 

3. Minor Rep Election Update 
4. Agricultural Pool Water Fee/Tax Update 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Newspaper Articles (Page 65) 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
November 8, 2005 
November 10, 2005 
November 15, 2005 
November 17, 2005 
November 17, 2005 
November 17, 2005 
November 17, 2005 
* December 6, 2005 
* December 8, 2005 
* December 15, 2005 
* December 15, 2005 

9:00 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
8:00a.m. 

12:00 p.m. 
1:00 p.m. 
2:00 p.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

GRCC Meeting 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Peace II Term Sheet Workshop@ Lions East 
Lunch@CBWM 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

* Note: These meetings are tentatively scheduled 

Meeting Adjourn 

2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 
. - . 

I. Joint Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool 
Meeting- October 13, 2005 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

JOINT APPROPRIATIVE & NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING 
October 13, 2005 

The Joint Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting were held at the offices of Chino Basin 
Watermaster, 9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on October 13, 2005 at 9:00 a.m. 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Dave Crosley, Chair 
Robert Deloach 
Raul Garibay 
Ken Jeske 
J. Arnold Rodriguez 
Bill Stafford 
Charles Moorrees 
Mike Maestas 
Mark Kinsey 
Rob Turner 
Chris Diggs 
Gerald J. Black 

City of Chino 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
City of Pomona 
City of Ontario 
Santa Ana River Water Company 
Marygold Mutual Water Company 
San Antonio Water Company 
City of Chino Hills 
Monte Vista Water District 
City of Upland 
Fontana Water Company 
Fontana Union Water Company 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Justin Scott-Coe Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division) 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Kenneth R. Manning 
Sheri Rojo 
Gordon Treweek 
Danielle Maurizio 
Sherri Lynne Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Michael Fife 
Mark Wildermuth 

Others Present 
Josephine Johnson 
David DeJesus 

Chief Executive Officer 
CFO/Asst. General Manager 
Project Engineer 
Senior Engineer 
Recording Secretary 

Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. 

Monte Vista Water District 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 

Chair Crosley called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda. 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Joint Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held September 8, 
2005 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of September 2005 

1 

01 



Minutes Joint App & Non-Ag Pools October 13, 2005 

2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 
July 1, 2005 through August 31, 2005 

3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2005 through August 31, 2005 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual August 2005 

C. WATER TRANSACTION 
1. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer - The City of Pomona has 

agreed to purchase water in storage from the City of Upland of 1,000 acre-feet. Date of 
application: October 5, 2005 

D. VOLUME VOTE 

Motion by Kinsey, second by DeLoach, and by unanimous vote - Non-Ag concurred 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through D, as presented 

At 9:12 a.m. the open Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pools meeting was adjourned and the confidential 
session convened. 

At 9:30 a.m. the confidential session was adjourned and the open Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pools 
meeting reconvened. 

11. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MATHIS & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANT AGREEMENT 

Mr. Manning stated that Mathis & Associates is a firm who has worked for a number of cities and 
water districts throughout the State of California. During the course of the C.E.O.'s goal setting 
process, two items were discussed; one item was to engage in researching for outside services 
regarding personnel matters and the other item was to form a strategic planning process. One 
company who provides services in both of these areas was Mathis & Associates. The contract 
which is provided in the package today is for that company to undertake both of these subjects 
for the Chino Basin Watermaster. Mr. Manning noted this is a budgeted item and staff is 
recommending the contract for Mathis & Associates be moved for approval and to be submitted 
to the Advisory and Watermaster Board. Mr. Manning stated he is aware of some date and 
location concerns regarding the Strategic Planning meeting and that aspect is not part of this 
motion. Mr. Jeske commented on the notice which was sent out for the upcoming retreat and 
noted this planned event is outside our area andaskedthatthe time and location for this event be 
-re-evaluated. -Mr. Jeske stated he was part of the Personnel Committee and is- cm board with 
their decision to hire an outside party to pull together the Pools, Advisory Committee, and the 
Watermaster Board for an outside strategic planning workshop, noting that the time and location 
needs revisiting. Mr. Kinsey concurred with the received comments and added the contract 
needs to include identification and indemnification provisions. A lengthy discussion ensued with 
regard to the contract and the strategic planning meeting. Mr. Manning noted that all parties will 
be invited to the strategic planning conference. Additional planning discussions regarding the 
conference will be needed, however, that discussion does not affect the need for a motion for the 
Mathis & Associates contract. Mr. Jeske offered comment and noted it seemed that this would 
be the first of several workshops needed to bring all parties on board with the planning for the 
Chino Basin's future. 

Motion by Jeske, second by DeLoach, and by unanimous vote - Non-Ag concurred 
Moved to approve the Mathis & Associate Consulting Agreement with the removal of 
the words "in the desert" in the area of Projects # 2 and a re-evaluation of the time 
and location for the Strategic Planning Conference, as presented 

2 



Minutes Joint App & Non-Ag Pools October 13, 2005 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager 
Counsel Fife stated the Attorney-Manager process continues and a conference call is 
scheduled for today at 2:00 p.m. Materials for the conference call have been distributed. 
Counsel and staff are hoping for a final product by the end of today to bring io the board in a 
few weeks to obtain approval to move It forward through the Watermaster process. 

2. September 22. 2005 Hearing 
Counsel Fife stated this item is regarding the Ex Parle hearing which was held after the last 
Watermaster Board meeting. The order from that hearing is available on the back table. 
Counsel has now scheduled with the court a hearing for February 9, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. for the 
court reconsider reappointment of the nine member board. Counsel Fife noted that 
Watermaster's usual holiday schedule is to not have meetings in the month of December, 
however, if the hearing is going to be at the beginning of February that means any motion 
filed by Watermaster will have to be filed 30 days in advance, meaning by January 9, and if 
no December meetings are going to take place all paperwork must be passed through the 
Pools, Advisory Committee, and Watermaster Board in November. II was noted that if 
December meetings are needed, staff and counsel will accommodate that request. 

8. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Basin Re-Operation/HCMP Update 

Mr. Wildermuth gave the presentation "Summary of Provisional Hydraulic Control Modeling 
Results" to the committee members. An analysis of the calculations of potential 
replenishment obligation was reviewed in detail. Alternative desalter II expansion scenarios 
by Western Municipal Water District were examined and the decrease in annual Santa Ana 
River discharge at Prado Dam was reviewed and discussed. Mr. Wildermuth stated that 
discharge from Chino North to the Santa Ana River is very small for all post OBMP pumping 
and replenishment scenarios. Several maps regarding groundwater and geology were 
observed. Mr. Wildermuth looked at the revised table regarding reduced replenishment 
costs and increased power costs for pumping and replenishment plans. The change in 
storage attributable to forgiving the replenishment obligation of the desalters through 2030 
was reviewed in detail. Engineering to be completed include, 1) finalizing series of 
simulations based on term sheet for Watermaster and others, 2) finalizing simulations to 
estimate loss from storage with/without desalters, 3) development of Hydraulic Control 
Qp_eratingJ>Jan, and4) draft report completed in mid November, Adiscussion-ensuedWitfi 
regard to the presentation. 

2. Water Qualitv Uodate 
Mr. Wildermuth gave the presentation "Annual Report of Santa Ana River Water Quality'' to 
the committee members. A review of the background was given and it was noted the 2004 
Basin Plan Amendment contains several requirements for ongoing monitoring and 
reporting. Pursuant to the Amendment, certain participants are required to conduct the 
following investigations: a) recomputation of ambient water quality for the period 1984 to 
2003, b) preparation of an annual report of Santa Ana River Water Quality, and 
c) demonstration of nitrogen loss in Reach 3 of the Santa Ana River. Mr. Wildermuth 
reviewed what data collection efforts are needed by individual parties. The location of non
tributary discharges and surface water sampling stations map was reviewed in detail. A 
brief analysis was given on the Santa Ana River Reach 2 and Reach 3. Mr. Wildermuth 
offered conclusions for 2004 and noted the results of these monitoring programs indicate 
the water quality of Santa Ana River is in compliance with basin plan objectives. II was 
noted that the Basin Plan Amendment required monitoring and analyses and the 
background and objectives in the December 2004 Basin Plan Amendment were evaluated. 
Nitrogen loss monitoring was chemically broken down and calculated nitrogen loss 
coefficients for the Santa Ana River were presented. Mr. Wildermuth provided a summary 
for this presentation and a brief discussion ensued. 

3 



Minutes Joint App & Non-Ag Pools October 13, 2005 

3. Assessment Package Workshop - October 20. 2005 
Mr. Manning noted the Assessment Package Workshop has been scheduled for October 
20, 2005 at 9:00 a.m. provided all water activity reports are returned in time to prepare for 
this workshop. 

5. Watermaster Minor Rep Elections for 2006 
Mr. Manning stated that the 2006 elections will include a minor rep on the Watermaster 
Board and elections will be held in November for the January start date. It was noted starting 
on page 31 in the meeting packet on the Allocation of Volume Vote pages there are 
asterisks next to each party who is a minor rep. for those who are in question as to who the 
minor reps are. 

6. November meeting schedule 
Mr. Manning noted due to the Thanksgiving holiday the Advisory Committee and 
Watermaster Board meetings will be moved up one week to November 17, 2005 and to 
please adjust your calendars to reflect this new date. 

IV. INFORMATION 
1 . Newspaper Articles 

No comment was made regarding this item. 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
October 13, 2005 
October 18, 2005 
October 18, 2005 
October 20, 2005 
October 27, 2005 
October 27, 2005 
November 10, 2005 
November-15,-2005 
• November 17, 2005 
• November 17, 2005 

9:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00a:m: 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
GRCC Meeting 
Assessment Package Workshop 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
A"griciJltorarPoorMeeting @ 1 EUA · · 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

• Note: meeting is one week early due to Thanksgiving 

The Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting Adjourned at 10:30 a.m. 

Secretary: __________ _ 

Minutes Approved: _________ _ 

4 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 

1. Agricultural Pool Meeting -
October 18, 2005 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING 

October 18, 2005 

The Agricultural Pool Meeting was held at the offices of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, 6075 
Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA,_on October 18, 2005 at 9:00 a.m. 

Agricultural Pool Members Present 
Nathan deBoom, Chair 
Gene Koopman 
Glen Durrington 
Jeff Pierson 
John Huitsing 
Pete Hettinga 
Bob Feenstra 

Watermaster Board Member Present 
Paul Hofer 
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Kenneth R. Manning 
Sheri Rojo 
Gordon Treweek 
Danielle Maurizio 
Sherri Lynne Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Michael Fife 
Mark Wildermuth 

Others Present 
Josephine Johnson 
Dave Crosley 

Milk Producers Council 
Milk Producers Council 
Crops 
Crops 
Dairy 
Dairy 
Dairy 

Crops 
Crops 

Chief Executive Officer 
CFO/Asst. General Manager 
Project Engineer 
Senior Engineer 
Recording Secretary 

Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. 

Monte Vista Water District 
City of Chino 

Chair deBoom called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda. 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held September 20, 2005 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of September 2005 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2005 through August 31, 2005 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2005 through August 31, 2005 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual August 2005 

1 
!il:'., ·. ';;,·• u;Jr 

Ii 
I': 

i' 



06 

Minutes Agricultural Pool October 18, 2005 

C. WATER TRANSACTION 
1. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer - The City of Pomona has 

agreed to purchase water in storage from the City of Upland a portion of Upland's pumping 
rights of up to 1,000 acre-feet. Date of application: October 5, 2005 

Motion by Koopman, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through C, as presented 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MATHIS &ASSOCIATES CONSULTANT AGREEMENT 

Mr. Manning slated the item on the agenda today is a result of his annual review after his last set 
of goals and objectives were approved by the Watermaster Board. One of the objectives was to 
do a strategic planning retreat for the members and stake holders within the Watermaster family. 
Al the same the lime the Personnel Committee expressed concerned that Chino Basin 
Watermaster was using our attorney firm as the person who was working with staff on goals and 
objectives and doing the evaluation, the committee felt that position would be better served by a 
party who was separated from the organization. The Personnel Committee directed staff to seek 
an outside firm who could handle those personnel consulting matters and in looking at Mathis 
and Associates resume it was noted their firm can perform in the areas of personnel and 
strategic planning matters. Slaff is making the recommendation that Mathis and Associates be 
hired as a consultant to work with Watermaster in those areas and help perform the health 
benefit analysis, assist in the CEO evaluation process, and to facilitate the strategic planning 
meeting. Mr. Manning slated that tt was previously planned to hold the Strategic Planning 
Retreat this December, however, due to over scheduling of the hotel we have been asked to 
postpone the retreat. This retreat will not happen in December although this important meeting 
will still take place in the early part of 2006 when schedules permit. A long discussion ensued 
with regard to the presented contract and the qualifications of Mathis and Associates to perform 
the duties that are needed at Watermaster. It was decided that no motion would be made today 
and that this item would be brought back on the November agenda and would incorporate a list of 
qualifications from Mathis and Associates. 

No motion was made regarding this item and the Agricultural Pool committee members 
asked that this item be brought back for discussion/review on the November agenda. 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. -WATERMASTERGENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
1 . Attorney-Manager 

Counsel Fife slated the attorney-manager process is continuing; there is an underlying agreement 
and the document that is being produced is aimost compiete. It is counsel and staff's hopes that 
an agreement will be presented to the Watermaster Board this month for their instruction to send 
it back through the Watermaster process. Face to face meetings are no longer laking place and 
matters are being handled via conference calls and hopefully that signifies that what is left to 
accomplish are only minor issues. Counsel Lee stated the final agreement will be circulated 
through all the Pools and will be completely explained and all questions answered. Counsel Fife 
noted that under the CEO staff report there will be a report by Mr. Wildermuth on the first steps 
towards the technical aspects of the Peace II Agreement. 

2. September 22, 2005 Hearing 
Counsel Fife stated this item is regarding the September 22, 2005, hearing which concerned the 
reappointment of the nine member board issue. Last month two proposals were presented to the 
Agricultural Pool for motions to present to the court; one was to ask the court for a further 
continuance of the issue until February 9, 2006 - that was done at the September 22, hearing. 
The order from that hearing is available on the back table; we asked the court to make an interim 
reappointment of the board until February 9, 2006 with rotation to occur as specified in the 
rotation schedule and then to schedule a hearing for February 9, to consider the reappointment 
issue. The court did agree with that proposal. Counsel Fife noted that in terms of scheduling, 

2 



Minutes Agricultural Pool October 18, 2005 

of scheduling, Watermaster does not typically schedule meetings in December, and in order to 
make the February 9 hearing date a motion would need to be filed at the beginning of January for 
the reappointment. If Watermaster is not going to hold December meetings that motion would 
need to pass through the Pool, Advisory Committee, and Watermaster Board in November. 
Counsel Fife stated that if November is too soon to make a decision then December meetings 
will need to be scheduled. Mr. Koopman inquired if there were any discussions taking place on 
changing the make up of the current or rotation schedule of the Watermaster Board. Counsel 
Fife stated that by direction of the Board, staff and legal counsel have not engaged in any such 
discussions and when they do occur or have occurred; staff and legal counsel has left the room. 
Counsel Fife stated he is not aware of the content of those discussions. Counsel Lee stated that 
he can apprise members of those discussions after the meeting today. 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Basin Re-Operation/HCMP Update 

Mr. Wildermuth gave the presentation "Summary of Provisional Hydraulic Control Modeling 
Results" to the committee members. An analysis of the calculations of potential 
replenishment obligation was reviewed in detail. Alternative desalter II expansion scenarios 
by Western Municipal Water District were examined and the decrease in annual Santa Ana 
River discharge at Prado Dam was reviewed and discussed. Mr. Wildermuth stated that 
discharge from Chino North to the Santa Ana River is very small for all post OBMP pumping 
and replenishment scenarios. Several maps regarding groundwater and geology were 
observed. Mr. Wildermuth looked at the revised table regarding reduced replenishment 
costs and increased power costs for pumping and replenishment plans. The change in 
storage attributable to forgiving the replenishment obligation of the desalters through 2030 
was reviewed in detail. Engineering to be completed include, 1) finalizing series of 
simulations based on term sheet for Watermaster and others, 2) finalizing simulations to 
estimate loss from storage with/without desalters, 3) development of Hydraulic Control 
Operating Plan, and 4) draft report completed in mid November. A discussion ensued with 
regard to the presentation. 

2. Water Quality Update 
Mr. Wildermuth gave the presentation "Annual Report of Santa Ana River Water Quality'' to 
the committee members. A review of the background was given and it was noted the 2004 
Basin Plan Amendment contains several requirements for ongoing monitoring and reporting. 
eursuant Jo the Amendment, certain participants are required to conduct the following 
investigations: a) recomputation of ambient water quality for the period 1984 to 2003, b) 
preparation of an annual report of Santa Ana River Water Quality, and c) 
demonstration of nitrogen loss in Reach 3 cf the Santa Ana River. ivir. VViidermuth reviewed 
what data collections are needed by individual parties. The location of non-tributary 
discharges and surface water sampling stations map was reviewed in detail. A brief 
analysis was given on the Santa Ana River Reach 2 and Reach 3. Mr. Wildermuth offered 
conclusions for 2004 and noted the results of these monitoring programs indicate the water 
quality of Santa Ana River is in compliance wtth basin plan objectives. II was noted that the 
Basin Plan Amendment required monitoring and analyses and the background and 
objectives in the December 2004 Basin Plan Amendment were evaluated. Nitrogen loss 
monitoring was chemically broken down and calculated nitrogen loss coefficients for the 
Santa Ana River were presented. Mr. Wildermuth provided a summary for this presentation 
and a brief discussion ensued. 

3. November meeting schedule 
Mr. Manning noted due to the Thanksgiving holiday the Advisory Committee and Watermaster 
Board meetings will be moved up one week to November 17, 2005 and to please adjust 
calendars to reflect this new date. It was also noted that it appears the meetings in December 
will take place and all parties will be notified in advance of those meetings; staff will attempt to 
schedule December meetings in the early part of December. 

3 

(i'7 



08 

Minutes Agricultural Pool October 18, 2005 

4. Agricultural Pool Water Feerrax Update 
Mr. Manning stated this item has been a running ttem placed on each agenda for several months 
now for update. Mr. Koopman gave comment regarding Agricultural transfers and a discussion 
ensued. Mr. Manning offered comment on the procedure that was agreed to in the Rules and 
Regulations, Peace I process. Mr. Koopman discussed the concept of zero cost and inquired to 
the comments made being in the actual Peace Agreement. Counsel Fife stated the back up for 
counsel and staff's statements are found in Exhibit G, paragraph 6, on page 66. Counsel Lee 
stated that he would discuss this item with interested parties after the meeting. 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Newspaper Articles 

No comment was made regarding this item. 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
October 13, 2005 
October 18, 2005 
October 18, 2005 
October 20, 2005 
October 27, 2005 
October 27, 2005 
November 10, 2005 
November 15, 2005 
• November 17, 2005 
• November 17, 2005 

9:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting@ IEUA 
GRCC Meeting 
Assessment Package Workshop 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

• Note: meeting is one week early due to Thanksgiving 

TheAgriculturalPool MeetingAdjourned-at 11:15 a:m. 

Secretary: __________ _ 

Minutes Approved: _______ _ 

4 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

1. Cash Disbursements October 2005 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and 

changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 
2005 through September 30, 2005 

3. Treasurer's Rep0rt September l, 2005 through 
September 30, 2005 

4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July through 
September 2005 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

November 10, 2005 
November 15, 2005 
November 17, 2005 

STAFF REPORT 

Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report - October 2005 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Record of cash disbursements for the month of October 2005. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for October 2005 be received and 
filed as presented. 

Fiscal-Impact- All funds disbursed were incladea in the F'\72O05:m, Watermastef Budget. 

RA~1<r-cn1 ,~,n ... ..----..v,,_,,_...,,,.., 

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 
Total cash disbursements during the month of October 2005 were $1,330,270.70. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $964,007.40, Wildermuth 
Environmental Inc. in the amount of $151,662.47, and Hatch & Parent in the amount of $68,737.58. 

09 



10 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



8:25 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

11/01/05 Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

October 2005 

Type Date Num Name Amount 

Oct 05 
Bill Pmt -Check 10/4/2005 9923 MEDIA JIM -795.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9924 ANDERSON, JOHN -125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9925 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -1,622.35 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9926 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -37.82 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/512005 9927 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1015/2005 9928 COMPUSA, INC. -30.07 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9929 DIRECTV -74.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 1015/2005 9930 GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES -1,205.28 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9931 HAMRICK. PAUL -250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9932 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -572.24 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9933 INLAND COUNTIES INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. -238.57 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9934 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -60.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9935 KRUGER, W. C. "BILL" -250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9936 KUHN, BOB -125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9937 NEUFELD, ROBERT -500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1015/2005 9938 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS -557.10 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9939 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. -1,980.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9940 PAYCHEX -172 .. 38 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9941 POWERS ELECTRIC PRODUCTS CO -407.55 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9942 QUILL -26.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 1015/2005 9943 R&D PEST SERVICES -85.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9944 SCOTT-COE, JUSTIN -125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9945 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -1,579.39 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9946 THE FURMAN GROUP, INC. -2,570.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9947 U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY -1,100.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1015/2005 9948 UNION 76 -237.71 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9949 VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY -250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9950 VELASQUEZ JANITORIAL -1,200.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9951 VERIZON -406.81 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9952 WHEELER METER MAINTENANCE -2,400.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/5/2005 9953 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -123.90 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/6/2005 9954 PETTY CASH -515.89 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/6/2005 9955 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -327.75 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/10/2005 9956 CJTISTREET -2,400.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/10/2005 9957 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -5,249.76 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/10/2005 9958 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -4,840.88 

General Journal 10/15/2005 05/10/2 PAYROLL -5,564.98 

General Journal 10/15/2005 05/1012 PAYROLL -21,568.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/2012005 9959 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -222.68 

BillPmt--Check 10/20/2005 9960 BANK OF AMERICA - '1)153:84 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9961 CALPERS -2,428.35 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9962 COMPUSA, INC. -2,454.47 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9963 DE BOOM, NATHAN -875.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10i20/2005 9964 Diehl, Evans & Co, LLP -195.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9965 DURRINGTON, GLEN -375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9966 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -6,887.05 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9967 FEENSTRA, BOB -375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9968 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9969 FRANKLIN COVEY -399.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9970 HATCH AND PARENT -68,737.58 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9971 Hettinga, Peter -625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9972 HOSTETLER.DAN -125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9973 HUITSING, JOHN -750.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9974 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -964,007.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9975 INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS -35.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9976 KOOPMAN, GENE -125.00 

Bill Pm! -Check 10/20/2005 9977 MCI -909.55 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9978 OFFICE DEPOT -205.71 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9979 PIERSON, JEFFREY -250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9980 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION -517.16 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9981 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. -129.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9982 PUMP CHECK -3,633.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9983 RSM LOCK & KEY -323.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9984 REID & HELLYER -9,471.91 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9985 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -3,591.31 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9986 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -745.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9987 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE -850.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2005 9988 STAULA, MARYL -136.61 

11 



8:25 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

11/01105 Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

October 2005 

Type Date Num Name Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/2012005 9989 A& RTIRE -236.28 
Bill Pmt -Check 1012012005 9990 VIP AUTO DETAILING -279.60 
Bill Pmt -Check 10/2412005 9991 BURGER TOWN USA -127.04 
General Journal 10/25/2005 0511014 PAYROLL -5,586.83 
General Journal 10125/2005 0511014 PAYROLL -21,380.04 
Bill Pmt -Check 10/2712005 9992 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -52.39 
Bill Pmt -Check 10127/2005 9993 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION -4,265.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 10/2712005 9994 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 0.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 10127/2005 9995 DIRECTV -74.98 
Bill Pmt -Check 1012712005 9996 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS -560.14 
BiJJ Pmt -Check 10127/2005 9997 NORDBAK'S PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS -283.46 
Bill Pmt -Check 10127/2005 9998 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES -71.76 
Blll Pmt -Check 10/2712005 9999 SOCAL PUMP & WELL -1,929.50 
Bill Pmt -Check 10/2712005 10000 SOFTCHOICE -5,167.89 
Bill Pmt -Check 10127/2005 10001 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -151,662.47 
Bill Pmt -Check 10/2712005 10002 MEDIA JIM -795.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 1012712005 10003 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -5,076.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 10/2712005 10004 MATHIS & ASSOCIATES -1,375.50 
Bill Pmt -Check 1012712005 10005 PRINTING RESOURCES -231.66 
Bill Pmt -Check 1012712005 10006 UNION 76 -256.18 
Check 10/3112005 10007 RANCHO CUCAMONGA COMMUNITY SERVICES ... -200.00 

Oct05 -1,330,270.70 

12 ~ 
' ' 



WATERMASTER 
ADMINISTRATION 

Administrative Revenues 
Administrative Assessments 
Interest Revenue 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 

Administrative & Project Expenditures 
Watermaster Administration 125,297 
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 13,432 
Pool Administration 
Optimum Basin Mgnt Administration 
OBMP Project Costs 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 7,825 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 146,554 

Net Administrative/OBMP Income (146,554) 
Allocate Net Admin Income To Pools 146,554 
Allocate Net OBMP Income To Pools 
Agricultural Expense Transfer 

Total Expenses 
Net Administrative Income 

Other lncome/{Expense) 
Replenishment Water Purchases 
MZ1 Supplemental Water Assessments 
Water Purchases 

MZ1 Imported Water Purchase 
Groundwater Replenishment 

Net Other Income 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 

Working Capital, July 1, 2005 
Working Capital, End Of Period 

04/05 Production 
04/05 Production Percentages 

Q:\Flnancial Slalements\05-06105 Sepl~ComblnlngSeh<><Me Sopt.xls]Sheet1 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE 
PERIOD JULY 1, 2005 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 

OPTIMUM POOL A~MINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS 
BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AGRICULTURAL NON-AG RIC. GROUNDWATER SB222 

MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS 

57,326 3,840 1,969 

57,326 3,840 1,969 

4,210 30,077 1,085 
350,438 
668,339 

1,018,777 4,210 30,077 1,085 

(1,018,777) 
113,806 30,676 2,072 

1,018,777 791,131 213,243 14,403 

270,971 270,971 
1,180,118 3,025 17,560 

(1',, 122,792) 815 (15,591) 

369,248 

1,769,213 
(1,399,965) 

(1,122,792) 815 (15,591) (1,399,965) 

4;450,869 464,653 187,298 3,580,499 158,251 
3;328,077 465,468 171 707 2,180,534 158,251 

127,810.967 34,450.449 2,326.836 
'77.655% 20.931% 1.414% 

Prepared by Sheri Rojo, Chief Financial Officer /Assistant General Manager 

·_1 _-_ ------------=====-~---------

EDUCATION GRAND BUDGET 
FUNDS TOTALS 2004-05 

$3,984,888 
63,135 78,330 

0 
0 
0 

63,135 4,063,218 

125,297 621,784 
13,432 37,018 
35,372 91,153 

350,438 1,019,183 
668,339 3,733,694 

375 
7,825 80,004 

1,200,703 5,583,211 

0 

0 

0 
1,200,703 5,583,211 

(1,137,568) (1,519,993) 

369,248 0 
2,179,500 

0 
(2,278,500) 

1,769,213 0 
(1,399,965) (99,000) 

(2,537,533) (1,618,993) 

2,238 8,843,808 

2,238 6,306,275 

164,588.252 
100.000% 



14 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



' CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

SEPTEMBER 1 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 

DEPOSITORIES:, 
Cash on Hand - Retty Cash 
Bank of America , 

Governmental (::hecking-Demand Deposits 
Savin11s Deposits 
Zero Elalance Account - Payroll 

Vineyard Bank C0 - Agricultural Pool 
Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento 

TOTAL C:ASH IN!BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREA!5E {DECREASE) 

Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receiva,ble 
Assessments Rec:elvable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

{Decrease)/lncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable' 
Accrued Payroll, Fjayroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD !INCREASE {DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'I Checking Account 
Car,h Demand Payroll 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 8/31/2005 $ 500 $ 183,883 $ 
Deposits 
Transfers 474,261 75,739 
Withdrawals/Checks (914,728) (75,739) 

Balances as of 9/30/2005 $ 500 I$ (256,584) $ 

PERIOD INCREASE OR {DECREASE) $ $ (440,467) $ 

~· CJ1 

··1 --------

$ 

$ 

$ 

9/30/2005 
8/31/2005 

Savings 

9,660 
12 

9,672 

12 

$ (256,584) 
9,672 

Vineyard 
Bank 

$ 409,328 
1,095 

$ 410,423 

$ 1,095 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 7,140,694 

(550,000) 

$ 6,590,694 

$ (550,000) 

$ 500 

(246,912) 
410,423 

6,590,694 

$ 6,754,705 
7,744,065 

$ (989,360) 

$ (59,787) 

374,808 
(18,642) 

(1,285,739) 

$ {989,360) 

Totals 

$ 7,744,065 
1,107 

{990,467) 

$ 6,754,705 

$ (989,360) 



Effective 
Date Transaction Depository 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

SEPTEII/IBER 1 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 

Activity 

I INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Redeemed 
Days to 
Maturity 

Interest 
Rate(') 

9/2/2005 Withdrawal 
9/14/2005 Withdrawal 

L.AI.F. $ 250,000' 
300,000 L.A.I.F. 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ 550,000 i, 

Maturity 
Yield 

• The earnings rate for L.A.1.F. is a daily variable rate; 3.18% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended September 30, 2005 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Prim:ipal 
Ame1unt 

$ 6,590,694 ' 

$ 6,590,694 ' 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
September 30, 2005 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Admihistrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

<-/J ~"7?_----; 
Sheri M. Rojo, CP(-_,, ~• 

Chief Financial Officer & Assistant General Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

Q:\Financial Statements\05-06\05 Sept\[Treasurers Report.xls]Sheet1 



8:17 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
11/02/05 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

Accrual Basis July through September 2005 

Jul-Sep 05 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 

4010 · Local Agency Subsidies 0.00 132,000.00 -132,000.00 0.0% 

4110 · Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 0.00 4,804,121.00 -4,804, 121.00 0.0% 

4120 · Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 0.00 73,425.00 -73,425.00 0.0% 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 63,134.78 78,330.00 -15,195.22 80.6% 

Total Income 63,134.78 5,087,876.00 -5,024,741.22 1.24% 

Gross PrOfit 63,134.78 5,087,876.00 -5,024,741.22 1.24% 

Expense 

6010 · Salary Costs 94,350.68 404,153.00 -309,802.32 23.35% 

6020 · Office Building Expense 20,461.48 97,850.00 -77,388.52 20.91% 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 6,068.43 47,500.00 -41,431.57 12.78% 

6040 · Postage & Printing Costs 20,086.83 75,700.00 -55,613.17 26.54% 

6050 · Information Services 34,551.24 103,500.00 -68,948.76 33.38% 

6060 · Contract Services 563.48 130,500.00 -129,936.52 0.43% 

6080 · Insurance 0.00 24,210.00 -24,210.00 0.0% 

6110 · Dues and Subscriptions 1,175.00 14,000 .. 00 -12,825.00 8.39% 

6140 · WM Admin Expenses 676.95 6,500.00 -5,823.05 10.42% 

6150 · Field Supplies 339.26 4,050.00 -3,710.74 8 .. 38% 

6170 · Travel & Transportation 39,340.04 45,200 .. 00 -5,859.96 87.04% 

6190 · Conferences & Seminars 1,179.87 17,500.00 -16,320.13 6.74% 

6200 · Advisory Comm - WM Board 4,243.20 14,082.00 -9,838.80 30.13% 

6300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 9,188.32 29,782.00 -20,593.68 30.85% 

8300 · Appr Pl-WM & Pool Admin 4,210.37 15,347.00 -11,136.63 27.43% 

8400 · Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin 4,462.79 18,756 .. 00 -14,293.21 23.79% 

8467 · Agri-Pool Legal Services 22,589.13 45,000.00 -22,410.87 50.2% 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 3,025 .. 00 10,000.00 -6,975.00 30.25% 

8500 · Non-Ag Pl-WM & Pool Admin 1,085.29 7,423.00 -6,337.71 14.62% 

6500 · Education Funds Use Expens 0.00 375.00 -375.00 - Q._Q%_ 

9500 · Allocated G&A Expenditures -93,495.54 -378,284.00 284,788.46 24.72% 

Subtotal G&A Expenditures 174,101.82 733,144.00 -559,042.18 23.75% 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 319,769.75 996,767.00 -676,997.25 32.08% 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 7,825.00 75,000.00 -67, 175.00 10.43% 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 30,667.88 109,541.00 -78,873.12 28.0% 

Subtotal OBMP Expenditures 358,262.63 1,181,308.00 -823,045.37 30.33% 

7101 · Production Monitoring 12,087.00 68,755.00 -56,668.00 17.58% 

7102 · In-line Meter Installation 7,406.35 97,954.00 -90,547.65 7.56% 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 48.241.46 66,503.00 -18.261.54 72.54% 

7104 · Gdwtr Level Monitoring 31,384.12 184,812.00 -153,427.88 16.98% 

7105 · Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 4,962.84 90,223.00 -85,260.16 5.5% 

7106 · Wtr Level Sensors Install 0.00 5,734.00 -5,734.00 0.0% 

7107 · Ground Level Monitoring 22,692.96 554,825.00 -532, 132.04 4.09% 

7108 · Hydraulic Control Monitoring 158.793.81 495,368.00 -336,574.19 32.06% 

7109 · Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 181,154.57 133,061.00 48,093.57 136.14% 

7200 · PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 71,046.30 759,105.00 -688,058.70 9.36% 

7300 · PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalle 338.93 12,548.00 -12,209.07 2.7% 

Page 1 of2 

17 



8:17 PM 
11/02/05 
Accrual Basis 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
July through September 2005 

7400 · PE4- Mgmt Plan 

7500 · PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 

7600 · PE8&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 

7700 • Inactive Well Protection Prgm 

9502 · G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 

Subtotal Special Project Expenditures 

Total Expense 

Jul-Sep 05 

29,149.53 

33,730.74 

4,522.57 

0.00 

0.00 

62,827.66 

668,338.84 

1,200,703.29 

Budget 

1,081,014.00 

255,769.00 

77,268.00 

300,000.00 

12,128.00 

268,742.00 

4,463,809.00 

6,378,261.00 

Net Ordinary Income -1,137,568.51 -1,290,385.00 

Other Income/Expense 

other Income 

4231 · MZ1 Assigned Water Sales 

4210 · Approp Pool-Replenishment 

Total Other Income 

Other Expense 

5010 · Groundwater Replenishment 

9999 · To/(From) Reserves 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

0.00 600,000.00 

369,248.00 0.00 

369,248.00 600,000.00 

1,769,213.20 699,000.00 

-2,537,533.71 -1,389,385.00 

-768,320.51 -690,385.00 

1,137,568.51 1,290,385.00 

Net Income 0.00 0.00 

18 

$ Over Budget % of Budget 

-1,051,864.47 2.7% 

-222,038.26 13.19% 

-72,745.43 5.85% 

-300,000.00 0.0% 

-12, 128.00 0.0% 

-205,914.34 23.38% 

-3,795,470.16 14.97% 

-5, 177,557.71 18.83% 

152,816.49 88.16% 

-600,000.00 0.0% 

369,248.00 100.0% 

-230, 752 .. 00 61 .. 54% 

1,070,213.20 253.11% 

-1,148,148.71 182.64% 

-77,935.51 111.29% 

-152,816.49 88.16% 

0.00 0.0% 

Ii 
Page 2 of 2 

i ! 

L 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
I. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale 

or Transfer - Monte Vista Water District has agreed 
to purchase from the City of Chino Hills a portion of 
the City's water in storage in the amount of 5,000 
acre-feet 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS -ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

November 1, 2005 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

19 



20 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: October 18, 2005 Date of this notice: November 1, 2005 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer - Monte Vista Water District has agreed to purchase 
from the City of Chino Hills a portion of the City's water in storage in the amount 
of 5,000 acre-feet. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

Agricultural Pool: 

November 10, 2005 

November 10, 2005 

November 15, 2005 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Aftftliciitioii with waremiaster wiihi,i seven-calendai-itays ot when ihe fast poof ----- · 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: November 1, 2005 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

21 



22. 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwrn.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

DATE: 

TO: 

November 1, 2005 

Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue -
• Notice of Sale or Transfer - Monte Vista Water District has agreed to purchase from the City 

of Chino Hills a portion of the City's water in storage in the amount of 5,000 acre feet. 

Recommendation -

Fiscal Impact -

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

[ J None 
[XJ Redoces asse·ssments antler the 85/15 role 
[ J Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on july 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer - Monte Vista Water District has agreed to purchase from the City 
of Chino Hills a portion of City's water in storage in the amount of 5,000 acre feet. 

23 
i: 
ii 
I: 

ti 



24 

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 11/01/05 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on November 1, 2005 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 



. ted to Quality, 
pedica 

Service and Ir 
"llOVafi" on 

October 18, 2005 

Mr. Ken Manning, Chief Executive Officer 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730 

Purchase of Water in Storage: Fiscal Year 2005-06 

T"\~~- 1' •~ H o~n;.C 1,1:.,_ 
.,__,.._,Ul .J.¥1.1. • .1..'vH.~J.11:,rv-

.,,•c{l-,.· 
..... ·. '. ,,,i<;. 

,r . - ,,,,-.. 

Please take notice that the Monte Vista Water District has agreed to purchase from the City of Chino 
Hills a portion of the City's water in storage in the amount of 5,000 acre-feet. Water purchased through 
this transaction will be utilized by the District to offset Fiscal Year 2005-06 over-production. 

Attached is an executed application for sale or transfer of right to produce water from storage and a 
recapture plan for consideration by Vlatermaster. Please agendize the proposed purchase at the earliest 
possible opportunity. 

If you have any questions or require additional information concerning this matter, please call me at 
624-0035, extension 170. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Monte Vista Water_District 

Mark N. Kinsey 
General Manager 

Attachments 

cc: Mike Maestas, City of Chino Hills 

10575 Central Avenue, Post Office Box 71 • Montclair, California 91763 • (909) 624-0035 • FAX (909) 624-4725 

Sandra S. Rose 
\fl(';::: ;::,i.,;=,:,1ni=MT 

Josephine M. Johnson 
{)IR;::f:T()R 

Maynard B. Lenhart 
DIRECTOR 

. Tony Lopez 2 5 
DIRECTOR 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER 
OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

Transfer from Local Storage Agreement: 18, 18.1, 18.2 Date Requested: September 12, 2005 

Transferring Party: City of Chino Hills Date Approved: 

Address: 2001 Grand Avenue Amount Requested (AF): 5,000 
Chino Hills, California 91709 

Telephone: (909) 590-1511 

Fax: (909) 364-2695 

Attach Recapture Form 4 

Receiving Party: Monte Vista Water District 

Address: 10575 Central Avenue 
Montclair, California 91763 

Telephone: (909}624-0035 

Fax: (909) 624-0037 

Amount Approved (AF): 

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster between these parties covering the san1e 
fiscal year? 0 Yes ~ No 

Water Quality and Water Levels: 

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are 
likely to be affected? 

Static water levels range from 504' to 533' below ground levels. Nitrate concentrations 

range between 19 to 70 ppm. 

Form3 
Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage 



'·'8 .:-;· 

Material Physical Injury: 

Is the applicant aware of any potential material physical injury to a part to the Judgment or the 
Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the application? D Yes ~ No 

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to 
ensure that the action does not result in material physical injury to a part to the Judgment or the 
Basin? 

NIA 

Additional information attached? 0Yes ~No 

, General Manager 

To be completed by Watermaster: 

Date of approval from Non-Agricultural Pool: 

Date of approval from Agricultural Pool: 

Date of approval from Appropriative Pool: 

Hearing date, if any: 

Date of Advisory Corrunittee approval: 

Date of Board approval: 
- -----

Agreement Number: 

Form3 
Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage 



APPLICANT 

Monte Vista Water District 
Name of Party 

10575 Central Avenue 
Street Address 

Montclair CA 

APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION 
TO 

RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 

October 18, 2005 
Date Requested 

5,000 Acre-feet 
Amount Requested 

City State 
91763 
Zip Code 

800 -1,000 AF/month 
Projected Rate of 
Recapture 

Telephone: (909) 624-0035 Facsimile: (909) 624-0037 

Form4 

Date Approved 

-,---~- Acre-feet 
Amount Approved 

&months 
Projected Duration of 
Recapture 

IS THIS AN AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION? [ ] YES 
IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED 

[ X ] NO 

IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: City of Chino Hills 

PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE 

[ ] Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 

[ X] Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right 

[ ] Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts 

[ ] Other, explain 

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (if by other than pumping) (e.g. exchange) 

Recapture by pumping. 

PLAeEOF USE OF WATERTO BE RECAPTURED 

For use within the Monte Vista Water District and City of Chino Hills service areas. 

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES(IF 
DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION 
FACILITIES). 

Recapture to occur at regular production wells. 

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS 

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be 
affected? 

Static water levels range from 504' to 533' below ground levels. Nitrate water quality data for District 

wells range from 19 to 70 ppm. 



30 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that 
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X ] 

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the 
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin? 

No mitigation is required. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes [ X J No [ J 

Mark N. Kinsey 
Applicant 

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ______ _ 

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: ______ _ 

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: ______ _ 

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: _______ Agreement# __ 



MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT 

Recapture Plan 

Location of where the recaptured water will be extracted by the District is 
within Management Zone 1 of the Chino Basin and wili be accomplished by 
any or all of the 10 wells owned and operated by the District. The 
approximate daily production capacity of these wells is noted below. 

The 5,000 AF transfer will be utilized for delivery to the District's retail 
customers, for delivery to the City of Chino Hills, or to offset the District's 
Fiscal Year 2005-06 replenishment obligation resulting from actual 
groundwater production or from the District's participation in in-lieu 
deliveries to Metropolitan's Dry-Year Yield Storage Account within the 
Chino Basin. 

Well 

4 
5 
6 
10 
19 
20 
26 
27 
28 
30 

Daily Total 

Production 
Acre-Feet/Day 

4.2 
6.1 
5.2 
5.2 
9.0 
5.8 
9.0 
9.0 
9.0 
9.0 

71.5 

A map showing the location of these wells is attached. The rate of 
extraction can vary significantly, depending upon system demand and 
seasonal changes. 

31 



10575 CJ!,"'NTRAI, AVE P.O. BOX 71 
MONTC"W"R, CA 91763 

Monte Vista Water 
District Facilities 

/! __ ~' ~- --' ·o'//Ed' 6 ~- ,..,_ - +i 
' - WELL 11 --n:: 1 :~ j 

,,.~ L PALO ~Ei~E'-i I 
1-10 FWY ---.~ -~----. ---,- , , _ 

I. o . , , , , i r· r , --~:--------= : ,,· '---- , - ~w 20 , , .. ---, ,--
1 i; '-Q -0 c-' '---' -' ?iLL f'½ j , i _ ~ : 

/Jf/EJL:1 -~-:SAJi _ Bll___RNA:l<IljNO ·st~ __j O ! 

r· ---------,. ' - - ' ' : of 
: -~---- MFiJE1~G: : ; -:Lm3 i ~, 

·---'------------!---_J __ :_ MIS~ON _. ___ B -~---;---~ 
,--, - --- ,--- - -CL '- I 

I U ;____ ;_ __ 
'...i...:...:......,\:: ... , ' --l 

'-- -- -_;__;_!_.L.___-'- ---r-:----· . - L.l_ ~ - - --; j_. 

----! :L..:.__L j ' ,-,-,.f;- (il' ,----i I 
'- I y---L- < ~I : 

-•- --- - - --- - --i'o' -' ____ _) -: ~-- I , ....._,~ -w'.... ... __ --:;t --- I 
• r-::i PHILLlP.5--' _,.--_ID:;VD - - > ~- --:! r =----- ,. - 7--j 

- F~ - - ~ - - ~ •-~l...- : 

_;, ' §, --1 Y 1-=--. I 
- : ___J _J ~; -- -1 ! "L...: 

--' -~ -~---'---------'-- __....,,.__.J 
_. -rAM£1~ I--/~~~- :--~~---

--, C-! .J 
c. ___ \_.....,- _! I 

i 
N 

NOT TO SCALE 

LEGEND 

Q1NACTIVE WELL 

0 ACTIVE WELL 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. MATHIS & ASSOCIATES 
CONSUL TANT SERVICES 
AGREEMENT 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

SUBJECT: 

Background 

November 10, 2005 
November 15, 2005 
November 17, 2005 

STAFF REPORT 

Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

Consultant Services Contract - Mathis & Associates 

In August of this year the Personnel Committee met with the CEO to review and make 
recommendations as to the priorities for the upcoming year. Included in those priorities was the 
development of a Strategic Plan. In response to concerns expressed in the Pool meetings in 
October, the Board President appointed a committee to coordinate and design a Strategic 
Planning process that would accomplish that goal and provide for inclusion of all stakeholders 
within Watermaster. The Consultant Services Contract with Mathis & Associates would allow 
tile Planning Committee to draw upon the expertise of Dr, Mathis-to assist as a-facilitator if they 
desire. 

In addition, the Personnel Committee was anxious to move away from having the legal fiim of 
Hatch & Parent as the sole consultant working with the Watermaster on personnel issue. It was 
felt that a firm with expertise in the area of personnel could provide the board with an arms 
length analysis of issues such as benefits, hiring and CEO evaluations without the added 
expense of an attorney. 

Recommendation -

Staff is recommending the firm of Mathis & Associates be retained to work with the stakeholders 
to facilitate the planning process and work with the Personnel Committee on issues related to 
personnel. Mathis & Associates is an experienced firm specializing in both public sector 
personnel and organizational planning. They come highly recommended and have a history of 
working with public agencies throughout the country, including the Inland Empire. 

Fiscal Impact -

Watermaster has included the anticipated costs into budget category 6060 of the adopted 
budget Authorization for use of services will be based upon direction from the Strategic 
Planning Committee and the Personnel Committee. 



r, f 

,j 't 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

,, 
n 
' j I 

1 ! 



TO: 

3435 Valle Verde Drive• Napa, CA 94558 • Office: 707/252-2151 
• Fax: 707/252-1349 • Cell: 707/333-2095 

E-Mail DrBil/Mathis@sbcglobaJ.net - Website www.MathisAssociates.com 

Kenneth Manning, CEO 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

FROM: Dr. William Mathis 

RE: 

Management Psychologist/Consultant 

Consultant Services Contract 
Personnel and Strategic Planning 

DATE: November 1, 2005 

I am pleased to submit a proposal to work with the Chino Basin Watermaster, Watermaster's Personnel 
Committee and staff on issues related to Personnel and Strategic Planning. It is my feeling that our 
organizations experience working with public agencies throughout the country on similar issues will allow us 
to help guide the Watermaster as it manages the basin and implements the Optimum Basin Management 
Plan (OBMP). 

Project #1 - Personnel Consultation 

The following list encompasses both current and future tasks or opportunities that we feel will assist the 
Personnel Committee, CEO and Board in establishing Best Practices and Leadership within the industry. At 
the option of the Personnel Committee and/or CEO, Mathis & Associates will make itself available to add 
value to these or other tasks that may arise. 

a) Health Benefits Assessment - With direction from the Personnel Committee, Mathis & Associates 
will interview otheragencies ancf_El_gtablish _appropriate health benefitoptions, perhaps-in a cafeteria 
style; to create stability and family security for agency staff. 

b) Assist the Board in establishing measurable aoals and obiective<a for 2006 - After the 
Stakeholders agree upon a Strategic Plan - Mathis and Associates in cooperation with Watermaster 
Stakeholders will formulate a "how to" strategy to achieve Basin goals that are cost effective. 

c) Personnel Consulting • Adherence to the latest laws and codes requires expert advice and, at 
times, problem solving and training for staff. Mathis & Associates will work with the Personnel 
Committee and Staff on compliance issues by providing options and alternatives as requested. 

d) CEO Evaluation Process - Mathis & Associates will work with the CEO and the Personnel 
Committee in the development and implementation of an evaluation model that allows for clear 
understanding of the agencies expectations of their Chief Executive. 

e) CEO Goal Setting - Mathis & Associates will assist the Personnel Committee and Board to explore 
the complexities associated with coordinating the Strategic Plan and OBMP with the CEO's annual 
goals. 

Page I of2 



Project #2 - Strategic Plan 

The OBMP provides a road map for Basin Management, but it does not provide sufficient detail to make 
decisions about financing, priorities and/or implementation. Details influences specific to these issues need 
to be discussed and incorporated into a Strategic Plan for the Watermaster. Mathis & Associates will assist 
the Strategic Planning Committee in the design and implementation of a Strategic Planning process. The 
session(s) will be designed to afford for dialogue amongst all of the stakeholders and at the same time 
provide structure for efficient use of time. 

Mathis & Associates will act as Facilitators and will take the Board through the process as designed by the 
planning committee. Mathis & Associates will supply a scribe while all participate. The event will be 
recorded and put into a folder for distribution following the event. 

Indemnification 

The Consultant agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Watermaster, its officers, 
directors, agents, employees, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all liability, claims, 
judgments, costs and demands, including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including 
employees of the Watermaster and the Consultant) and damage to property, directly or indirectly out of the 
services provided by the Consultant, its employees, agents, representatives or subcontractors under or in 
connection with this Contract. 

The Watermaster agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Consultant, its officers, 
directors, agents, employees, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all liability, claims, 
judgments, costs and demands, including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including 
employees of the Watermaster and the Consultant) and damage to property, directly or indirectly out of the 
negligent operations conducted by the Watermaster, its employees, agents, representatives or subcon
tractors under or in connection with this Contract. 

Consideration 

Cost: Rate of $250/hr. ($2,000.00 per day) will be charged for all consulting with an initial contract not to 
exceed $20,000. All services will be expressly assigned by CEO/Personnel Committee and renewed as they 
warrant the need. Services billed monthly. 

Expenses: Travel, lodging, staff, etc. will be billed separately. Staff Assistance of Janice Mathis, M.A. 
Personnel-Consultant-charged at $150/hour orto be-placeu crnarefaiheFby you.- ·· --

Kenneth Manning, CEO 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

William Mathis, Ph.D., Management Consultant 
Mathis & Associates 

www.MathisAssociates.com 

Page2 of2 



R. William Mathis, Ph.D. 
Biographical Summary 

Dr. Mathis holds a Ph.D. in Clinical/ Industrial Psychology from the 
University of North Dakota at Grand Forks, a Master's Degree in 
Clinical Psychology from the University of Portland in Oregon and a 
Bachelor's degree in Chemistry/ Biology and Psychology from the 
University of Puget Sound in Tacoma, Washington. 

Dr. Mathis is the founder of Mathis &Associates, a sole 
proprietorship. The firm is currently located in Napa, California. The 
firm provides both general management and clinical consulting 
services to public and private sectors. High risk, safety, law 
enforcement and crisis related situations are special niches 
addressed through the clinical psychologists on staff. 

Dr. Mathis is a well-known writer and speaker, whose published well
read articles include "When Council is Unhappy with the City 
Manager," "What Councils want from their Managers ... but do not 
Tell Them," The Business Journal, "Don't Drop the Ball on Your City 
Council", "The 7 Symptoms of a Manager in Trouble ... ," Public 
Management. He is well known throughout the United States and is 
frequently seen in both western and east coast cities. His "whole 
team" concept of intermingling business consultants with 
psychologists brings a "value added" concept to his clients. 

Dr. Mathis and his firm Mathis & Associates, offer a wide variety of 
services such as: 

• City Manager/ City Attorney Eva.hia.tion; 
• Team Building/ Goal Setting Workshops' 
• Style ... A ..... ~a!ysis - Individual a..~d Group 
• Effective Communications 
• Problem Solving and Project Management 
• Organization/ Department Audits 
• Coaching and Mentoring 
• Change Management Strategies 
• Personnel Conflicts / Outpatient Services 

Mathis &Associates are members of numerous Chambers of 
Commerce and public organizations including ICMA (International 
City Managers' Association), California, City Manager's Foundation, 
National League of Cities and League of California Cities. 

www.MathisAssociates.com 
Dr.BillMathis@gmail.com 

37 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Work History 

Janice E. Mathis 
8741 Risinghill Ct., Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
909/981-9770; 909/322-9045 cell; 909/931-3969 fax 

Jan.Mathis@gmail.com 

2000 - Current Mathis & Associates - Senior Consultant 

Personnel, Human Resources, Team Building, Training in Supervisory 
Skills, Assessment of Staff with Department; Working with District 
Attorney Office, Fire Fighters, Utilities Management, Water Districts, and 
the California City Management Foundation 
Customer Service and Strategic Planning, Employee Benefits and 
Compensation 

1995 - 2002 City of Pomona, CA - Deputy City Manager 

Assisted City Manager in Downtown Redevelopment; Tracking System 
Oversight for Mayor/Council; working with all Department Directors 
Executive Assistant to the City Manager; Office Manager; Supervision; 
Budget; Assistant to Mayor/Council Members 

1991 - 1995 CSU, Long Beach - University Relations and Development I 
Graduate Center for Public Policy and Administration - Management 

1979- 1984 City of Norwalk, CA 

Education 

M.A. Degree, Human Behavior, 1992 
B.A. Degree, Behavioral Sciences, 1990 

Real Estate License - in progress 
Notary Public 

,. 39 

! 

!I 

I I 
11 r 
'' ii 
11 
! I 



40 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

8. FISCAL YEAR 2005/2006 
ASSESSi'iiENT PACKAut: 

- ------ -



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

November 10, 2005 
November 15, 2005 
November 17, 2005 

STAFF REPORT 

Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: FY 2005-2006 Assessment Package 

SUMMARY 

Issue - FY 2005-2006 Assessment Package 

Recommendation - Staff recommends approval of the assessments and adoption of the resolution 
levying the assessments as presented. 

BACKGROUND 

Staff has developed a database to generate the current year Assessment Package. The newly designed 
database was formulated to automate the process and bifurcate the water activity of the previous fiscal year with 
the actual dollars assessed as a result of the water activity. The parties were each sent a copy of the Water 
Activtty Report that summarized their water activity for the previous year - including production, land use 
conversions, transfers and assignments - and they were asked to concur with the data summarized by 
Watermaster. 

The Water Activity Reports were received and discrepancies in the reports addressed and resolved. 
Watermaster held an Assessment Package Workshop on November 2, 2005 to introduce the new format to the 
workshop participants. The highlights of the new format include referencing on the bottom of each of the 
production summary and assessment summary pages with a description of each column and the source of the 
data in the references section of the package. Other highlights include the fact that each appropriator will 
receive an individual detail of both their water activity/storage balances and their individual invoice, with each 
line including a reference back to the original assessment package. 

As discussed at the workshop, the assessments levied by Watermaster are budget driven, the amount levied 
per acre-foot is dependent on the final year end closing of the actual assessable production by pool as well a 
the amount of cash on hand at the end of the fiscal year available to offset the next years assessments. 

41 



Due to the decrease in current year production and a less then anticipated amount of cash on hand at the end of 
the year, the amount of assessment required to be charged for each acre foot of assessable production has 
increased this year vs. last year. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approval of the assessments and adoption of resolution levying the assessments as presented. 



ASSESSMENT CALCULATION 
FISCAL YEAR 2005-2006 

MEMO ONLY ASSESSMENT APPROPRIATIVE POOL 
FISCAL YEAR 2005-2006 TOTALS Amount Ratios & Rates 

PRODUCTION BASIS BUDGE11TOTALS {Acre-Feet} {Acre-Feet} ($/Acre-Feet) 

2003-04 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet 181,726.638 136,833.682 75.296% 

2004-05 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet 164,588.252 i27,81°'967 77.655% 

General 
BUDGET Administration OBMP 
Administration, Advisoty Conunittee & Watermaster Board (1) $733,144 $733,138 $569,316 
OBMP & Special Projects #6900 & #7000 series 5,444,118 5,444,071 $4,227,581 
Expenses funded by General Admin & OBMP Assessments ! 6,177,262 6,177,209 569,316 4,227,581 

TOTAL BUDGET 6,177,209 569,316 4,227,581 

Contributions from Outside Agencies #4030 senes (132,000) (131,998) (102,503) 

CASH DEMAND for FY 2003/2004 6,045,211 569,316 4,125,078 

OPERATING RESERVE 
Administrative 33% 241,938 $241,935 $187,874 
OBMP 15% 816,618 816,610 $634,136 

Less: Funds On Hand Utilized for Assessments (2) (2,504,639) (2,504,619) (1,944,957) 

FUNDS REQUIRED TO BE ASSESSED $4,599,137 $757,190 $2,814,258 

2005-06 Proposed Assessments 
General Administration Assessments Per Acre~Foot $5,92 $22,02 
Minimum Assessments Per Producer $5,00 

I Prior Year Assessments (For Information On!~ Per Acre~Foot $5.49 $19.94 

AGRICULTURAL POOL 
Amount Ratios & Rates 

{Acre-Feet} ($/Acre-Feet) 

41,978.182 23.100% 

34,450.449 20.931% 

General 
Administration OBMP 

$153,457 
$1,139,524 

153,457 1,139,524 

153,457 1,139,524 

(27,629) 

153,457 1,111,895 

$50,641 
$170,929 

(524,253) 

$204,098 $758,571 

$5.92 $22,02 

$5.49 $19.94 

(1) Total costs are allocated to Pools by actual production percentages. Does notlinclude Recharge Debt Payment or Replenishment water purchases. 
(2) Cash on Hand is June 30 fund balances less funds required for carryover reple:nishment obligations, SB 22 funds, Education funds, & Agricultural Pool Reserves. 

------ -'-"'--,--,----- - ----------------

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL 
Amount Ratios & Rates 

{Acre-Feet} {$/Acre-Feet} 

2,914.774 1.604% 
2 326.836. 1.414% 

General 
Administration OBMP 

$10,365 
$76,965 

10,365 76,965 

10,365 76,965 

(1,866) 

10,365 75,099 

$3,420 
$11,545 

(35,409) 

$13,785 $51,235 

$5,92 $22,02 
$5.00 

$5.49 $19.94 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



NOTE: 

Pages 45 - 50 
were scanned 
separately due 

to their size 
( actual page numbers 

on ftp site are 
45, 47, and 49) - - / 

due to front and back 
page numbers actually 

being counted 



Assessment Year 2005-2006 (Production Year 2004-2005) 

Pool 2 Water Production Summary 
Assignt;td ijJj~4fl'ffi"'r,ffUl;lfi~V\!1\ff00I t~11Jfil:rl11{j,~181]1'1i!1j4\l\jifPJ1f,;£H Carryover Prior Year Share Of Water Annual Actual Net Over w,"I, 1, . "'' ro " S"k ··r"J" i,)i]sb,d c1h/\Stf,ii✓,h}18qe-11hiclhf:{,,. ~""'tlc1.1,1ffl,HA t,e~t,,111Jl;;rnl,\iLiiii 

Beginning Adjust- o·perati~g Transaction Production Fiscal Year Production Total Under- Carryover: To Local 
Balance ments Safe Yield Activity Right Production Produced Next Year Storage 

(AF)! Begin Bal Account 

Ameron Inc 97.858 0.000 97.858 0.000 195.716 0.000 0.000 195.716 97.858 97,858 

Angelica Textile Service 0.000 0.000 18.789 0.000 18.789 28.815 10.026 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Ca/iforriia Speed1,Vay 1,000.001 0.000 1,000.000 0.000 2;000.000 522.532 0.000 1,477.468 1,000.000 477.468 

California Steel Industries Inc 1,300.000 0.000 1,300.000 0.000 2,600.000 0.000 0.000 2,600.000 1,300.000 1,300.000 

CCG Ontario, Lie 630.274 0.000 630 . .!74 0.000 1,260.548 0,000 0.000 1,260.548 630.274 630.274 

General Electric Corporation 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 23.662 23.661 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Praxair Inc 427.446 0,000 427,446 0.000 854.892 125,003 0.000 729,889 427.446 302.443 

Reliant Energy Etiwanda 904.249 0.000 954.540 0.000 1,858.789 517.054 0.000 1,341.735 954.540 387.195 

San :Bernardino Cty (Chino Airport) 133.870 0.000 133,870 0.000 267.740 80.227 0,000 187.513 133.870 53.643 

Southern California Edison Company 27.959 0.000 27.959 0.000 55.918 0.000 0.000 55.918 27.959 27.959 

Space· Center _Mira Lo.ma· l_nc. 0.000 0.000 104.121 110.751 214,872 214.872 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Sunkist Growers Inc 1,873.402 0.000 1,873.402 0.000 3,746.804 453.033 0.000 3,293.771 1,873.402 1,420.369 

Swan Lake .. Mobile Home Park 464.241 0.000 464.~40 0.000 928.481 357.073 0.000 571.407 464.240 107.167 
' 

Vulcan Materials Company 317.845 0.000 317.844 0.000 635.688 4.565 0.000 631.122 317,844 313.278 

Wes_t Venture Development 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 

7,177.145 0,000 7,350.343 110,751 14,638.237 2,326,836 33,687 12,345,087 7,227.433 5,117,654 

Wednesday, November 02, 2005 Page 1 of 1 



CJ1 
N 

Assessment Year 2005-2006i(Production Year 2004-2005) 

Pool 2 Water / Storage Account Transactions 
'i''!IHiill'"'!'''!•· "'l'l•n•'!''n'!l"!i!•l":1•·111, i"ll-'l"l!i-""'--11•1• 111:~•n•-•i"lr•· 1 i\_,_11,e•,,1·1·;1,111111;11 ~i, 11 111:!llili! •. , II !,llll,,,l!l1• l111i,! t lj n•NIEIWSillMIIIJA'.'¥JII !I. l , •• !Hl'i.1 I .!!Jl ,, 1 ,nUill.Uai;r-•11,(,:h, ... H!;I 

Carryover Tranfers to I Ending 
Beginning from Annual Balance 

Balance 

Ameron Inc 1,755.995 97.858 1,853,853 

Angelica Textile Service 0.000 0.000 0.000 

California Speedway 237,921 477.468 715.389 

California Steel Industries Inc 1,300.000 1,300.000 2,600.000 

CCG Ontario, Lie 7,593.,140 630.274 8,223.414 

General Electric Corporation 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Kaiser Ventures Inc 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Loving Savior Of The Hills 0.000 0,000 0.000 

Praxair Inc 3,812,493 302.443 4,114,936 

Reliant Energy Etiwanda 5,566.943 387.195 5,954.138 

San Bernardino Cty (Chino Airport) 70.,489 53.643 124,132 

Southern California Edison Company 139.795 27.959 167.754 

Space Center Mira Loma 'Inc. 204.130 (110,751) 93,379 

Sunkist Growers Inc 9,941.989 1,420.369 11,362.358 

Swan Lake Mobile Home Park 2,065.353 107,1117 2,172,520 

Vulcan Materials Company 8,193.045 313.278 8,506.323 

West Venture Development 0.000 0.000 0.000 

40,881.293 5,006.903 45,888.196 

Wednesday, November 02, 2005 Page 1 of 1 



Assessment Year 2005-2006 (Production Year 2004-2005) 

Pool 2 Assessment F,ee Summary 
!Non~Agriculatural Pool Replenishment Assessments 

$5.92 $22.02 AF 

AF AerAF Per AF Exceeding $251.00 Previous Total 

Production Admin OBMP Safe Yield Per AF Year Adj Assessments Due 

Ameron Inc 0,000 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Angelica Textile Service 28.815 170.59 634.52 10.026 2,516.53 0.00 3,321.63 

California Speedway 522.532 
I 

r,093 39 11,506.15 0.000 0.00 0.00 14,599.54 

California Steel Industries Inc 0.000 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CCG Ontario, Lie 0.000 0.00 0.00 0.000 0,00 0,00 0.00 

General Electric Corporation 23.662 140.08 521.04 23.661 5,939.16 0.00 6,600.28 

Kaiser Ventures Inc 0,000 0,00 0.00 0.000 0.00 0,00 0.00 

Loving Savior Of The Hills 0.000 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Praxair: Inc 125.003 740.02 2,752.57 0.000 0.00 0.00 3,492.58 

Reliant Energy Etiwanda 517.054 3,060.96 11,385.53 0.000 0.00 0.00 14,446.48 

San Bernardino Cty (Chino Airport) 80,227 • 474.94 1,766.60 0.000 0.00 0.00 2,241.54 

Southern California Edison Campa 0.000 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Space Center Mira Loma Inc. 214.872 1,272.04 4,731.48 0:000 0.00 0,00 6,003.52 

Sunkist Growers Inc 453.033 2,681.96 9,975.79 0.000 0.00 0.00 12,657.74 

Swan Lake M6bile-Home Park 357.073 2,113,87 7,862.75 0.000 0.00 0.00 9,976.62 

Vulcan Materials Company 4.565 27.03 100.53 0.000 0.00 0.00 127.56 

West Venture DeV81o·pment 0.000 0,00 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,326.836 13,774.87 51,236.94 33.687 8,455.69 0.00 73,467.50 

Wednesday, November 02, 2005 Page 1 of 1 



Chino Basin Watermaster Asssessment Breakdown 

• 2005-2006 Land Usei. Conversion Summary 
Assessment Year 2005-2006 (Production Year 2004-2005) 

Prior Converted 

Chino Hills, City Of 0.000 

Chino, City Of 196.235 

Cucamonga Valley Water District 0.000 

Fontana Water Company 0.000 

Jurupa Community Services Dist 0.000 

Monte Vista Water District 0.000 

Ontario, City Of 209.400 

405.635 

AGRIGULTURAL POOL SUMMARY IN ACRE FEET 

Awicultur<1I Pool Safe Yield 

A(1ricultura.l Total Pool Production 

Early Tran~fer 

Total Landi Use Conversions 

Under(Over) Production: 

l111
'1
1lll"lltlllilif.lil.ilil!i'tilif~'"l'i :li.1,,,I • ,..... , ... , , !Id .111. 

Acres Acre Feet 

670.266 871.346 

1,4,54.750 1,891.175 

460.280 598.364 

0.000 0.000 

2,756.920 3,583.996 

·28.150 36.595 

527.044 685.157 

5,8:97.410 7,666.600 

82,800.00 

(34,450.45) 

(32,800.00) 

(19,013.27) 

(3,463.72) 

Total Prior to 
Peace Agrmt 
Converted AF 

871.346 

2,087.410 

598.364 

0.000 

3,583.996 

36.595 

894.557 

8,072.200 

lifi!!l• lll• a~r··,a• tiiillt'"V.••lii'!i'' .... ,. ,,,, a. ,.,. ,I .. u •• ,,, ... ruil 
Acres Acre Feet 

58.000 116.000 

1,800.583 3,601.166 

0.000 0.000 

417.000 834.000 

3,137.100 6,274.200 

9.240 18.480 

48.580 97.160 

5,470.503 10,941.006 

Total Land Use 
Conversations 

Acre~Feet 

987.346 

5,688.576 

598.364 

834.000 

9,858.196 

55.075 

991.717 

19,013.274 



ti 

c.n 
CJl 

Chino Basin Watermaster Assse~sment Breakdown 

2005-2006 Wate1r Transactions 
Assessment Year 2005-2006 (Production Year 2004-2005) 

Date 9f 
To: From: Submittal Quantity $/Acre Feet Total$ 85% 15% WM Pays 

Cucamonga Valley Water West Valley Water District 2/24/2005 500.000 202.00 101 ,ODO.DO 0.00 0.00 
District 

Fontana Water Company Cucamonga Valley Water 5/27/20'05 2,500.000 217.80 544,500.00 462,825.00 81,675.00 Cucamonga Valley Water 
District District 

Nicholson Trust 6/9/20:05 5.458 217.80 1,188.75 1,010.44 178.31 Fontana Water Company 

West Valley Water District 5/27/20:05 1,000.000 210.00 210,000.00 178,500.00 31,500.00 Fontana Water Company 
' Jurupa Community Santa Ana River Water 3/11/20,05 1,600.000 233.00 372,800.00 316,880.00 55,920.00 Santa Ana River Water 

Services District Company Company 

Monte Vista Water District Monte Vista Irrigation 7/26/2004 1,100.000 225.00 247,500.00 210,375.00 37,125.00 Monte Vista Irrigation 
Company Company 

Pomona, City Of 9/1/2004 2,500.000 212.00 530,000.00 450,500.00 79,500.00 Pomona, City Of 

Original letter stated in error that water was1to be placed in MVWD's Local Storage Account, but it is to be used to offset overproduction. 

West Valley Water District 7/26/20,04 650.000 210.00 136,500.00 0.00 0.00 
Water purchased through transaction to be /)laced in MVWD's Local Storage Account. No recapture application submitted at this time. 

Ontario, City Of Chino, City Of 4/20/20,05 5,350.000 220.00 1,177,000.00 1,000,450.00 176,550.00 Chino, City Of 

15,205.458 $3,320,488.75 $2,620,540.44 $462,448.31 

ASSIGNMENTS 

Praxair lnc Fontana Water Company 6/30/20b5 -19.990 1.00 -19.99 -16.99 -3.00 Fontana Water Company 

Praxair prior year assessments. Adjusted this year to correct previous 2 year error. 

Fontana Water Company 6l3012ob5 125.003 85.00 10,625.26 9,031.47 1,593.79 Fontana Water Company 

Assignment We// 0800007 - Acre feet already reflected in production - no transactions recorded. 

Sunkist Growers Inc Ontario, City Of 6/3D/20b5 69.084 200.00 13,816.80 11,744.28 2,072.52 Ontario, City Of 

Assignment Well 0800008. Acre feet already reflected in production - no transactions recorded. 

174.097 $24,422.07 $20,758.76 $3,663.31 

Total Credits $466,111.62 



, 56 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Chino Basin Watermaster 

Assessment Package References and Definitions 

REPORT NAME DESCRIPTION REFERENCE 

Carryover Beginning The beginning balance in your annual account. This 
1A number carries forward from the ending balance in Balance 

the previous neriod assessment oackaae. 

1B Prior Year Adjustment(s) This number reflects the adjusted production rights 
from a orevious assessment oackaae. 

1C 
Assigned Share of The Party's yearly share of operating safe yield as 
Operatina Safe Yield delineated in the iudament. 

1D 32,800 AF Early Transfer The Party's share of operating safe yield percentage 
multiplied bv 32,800. 

1E Land Use Conversions Total land use conversions claimed. 

1F Potential AF for Reallocation Land use conversions [1 EJ added to the ag pool 
earlv transfer r1 D1. 
(Total Required for appropriative pool [1 FJ <plus> 

1G Difference: Potential vs Net production for the entire ag pool <minus> Ag Pool 
Safe Yield) <times> party's % share of operating 
safe vield 

1H 
Total Ag Pool Safe Yield 

Total required [1 FJ + difference [1 GJ Reallocation 

11 Water Transaction Activity Total of all water transaction activity for the period 
f2El 

1J New Yield New yield <times> % share of operating safe yield. 

1K Annual Production Rights Current Year Production Rights. [1AJ + [1 BJ+ [1CJ + 
f1Hl + f111 + f1Jl 

1L 
Actual Fiscal Year 

Actual production from CBWM's production system. Production 

1M MWD Exchanges 
Total exchanges for the period including MZ1 
forbearance and DYY deliveries. 

1N 
Total Production and Actual production [1 LJ <plus> MWD Exchanges [1 MJ. 
Exchanaes Includes a sub note subtractina desalter oroduction. 

- - - - .. --- ----- -- --- ------ ----- --- -
For85/15 rUle participants: Procluction rignts [lKJ ·· 

10 Net Over Production 85/15 <minus> total production and exchanges [1 NJ 
eaualina less than zero. 
For non 85/15 rule participants: Production rights 

1P Net Over Production 100 [1 KJ <minus> total production and exchanges [1 NJ 
equalina less than zero. 

1Q Total Under Produced Production rights [1 KJ <minus> total production and 
exchanaes [1 NJ eaualina more than zero. 

1R 
Carryover: Next Year Begin Either total under produced [1 QJ or share of 
Balance oneratinn safe vield [1 CJ, whichever is less. 

1S 
To Excess Carryover Total under produced [1 QJ <minus> Carryover next 
Account vear f1Rl. 

2A Lease I Assigned Rights Total of assignment transactions for this period. 

28 General Transfer Total of water transfers between parties for this 
period. 

2C Transfer from ECO Account Water transferred from Excess Carryover Account 

2D Recycled Water Total of recycled water recharged during the period. 

Page 1 of3 

,, 57 



Chino Basin Watermaster 

Assessment Package References and Definitions 

REPORT 
NAME DESCRIPTION REFERENCE 

2E Total Water Transactions [2A]+[28]+[2C]+[2D] 

Carryover Beginning 
The beginning balance in the Excess Carryover 

2F 
Balance 

Account. This carries forward from the ending 
balance in the previous period assessment packaoe. 

2G Transfer to I from 
Total of water transferred to and from the Annual 
Account. 

2H Transfer from Local Storage 
Total of water transfers to and from Local 
Suoolemental Storage Account. 

21 From Under Production 
Total of water transferred from Annual Account due 
to under production. 

2J Ending Balance [2F]+[2G]+[2H]+[2I] 

The beginning balance in the Local Supplemental 

2K 
Carryover Beginning Storage Account. This number carries forward from 
Balance the ending balance in previous period assessment 

packaqe. 

2L 
Transfers from Other 

General transfers to the Local Storage Account. 
Sources 

2M 
MZI 6,500 Eligible for Total MZI amount eligible for storage <times> % 
Storage share of safe yield. 

2N 
Transfer to Excess Local Supplemental Storage Account water 
Carrvover Account transferred to the Excess Carrvover Account. 

20 
Ending Balance Local 

[2K]+[2L]+[2M]+[2N] Sunnfemental Storage 

2P 
Combined Storage Account 

Sum of Storage Accounts [2J]+[2O] Balance 

3A Production [1N] 

38 
Appropriative Pool 

AF production [3A] <times> per acre foot admin fee. 
Administration 

- ---------- - -- - ----------------- --- ------- - --- ----- ----- ---- - - - --- - -- --------- -- --- -- ----

3C Appropriative Pool OBMP AF production [3A] <times> per acre foot OBMP fee. 

Percent of total Ag Pool Reallocation [1H] <times> 
30 Ag Pool Administration total dollar amount needed for ag pool 

administration. 

3E Ag Pool OBMP 
Percent of total Ag Pool Reallocation [1 HJ <times> 
total dollar amount needed for aa pool OBMP. 
For companies participating in 85/15 rule: Parties 

3F 15% Assessments percent share of production * 15% replenishment 
rate. * 15/85 AF overproduction [101. 

3G 85% Assessments 
For companies participating in 85/15 rule: Total 
overproduced [101 times> 85% replenishment rate. 
For companies participating in 100 rule: Total 

3H 100% Assessments overproduced [1 P] <times> 100% replenishment 
rate. 
For companies participating in 85/15 rule and 

31 Producer 15% Credit denoted as WM Pays: Total water transactions AF 
<times> per water transaction AF price <times> 15% 
For companies participating in 85/15 rule: Party 

3J Prorated 15% Debits percentage of total water transactions AF <times> 
15% of total AF in water transaction. 

Page 2 of3 

, 58 



Chino Basin Watermaster 

Assessment Package References and Definitions 

REPORT 
NAME DESCRIPTION REFERENCE 

3L City of Pomona Credit 
$66,667 Credit to Pomona, debit to parties [3L] 
<times> -1 <times> share of operatinq safe yield. 
This number reflects the difference between the 

3N Prior Year Adjustment 
assessment amount reported in the last period 
assessment package and the adjusted assessment 
amount from a revised package. 

30 Total Production Based Sum of 3 B through N. Total fees assessed based 
Assessments on party production. 

3P 6500AF MZ1 
Total AF required to purchase <times> AF price 
<times> % safe of operatinq safe yield 

30 Recharge Debt Payment 
Total recharge debt payment <times> % share of 
operating safe yield. 

3R Total Assessments Due 
Total production based [30] + Supplemental Water 
[3Pl + Recharqe Improvement Payments [30] 

Page 3 of3 

59 



, so 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

C. CALENDAR YEAR 2006 MINOR 
REP ELECTiuN t-UR THE 
WATERMASTER BOARD 

ii 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: November 10, 2005 

TO: Committee Members 

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT: Nomination of Non-Major Appropriator Representative for Watermaster Board 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Nomination of a representative to serve on the 2006 Watermaster Board on behalf of the Non-
Major Appropriators. 

Recommendation - Take action to designate a representc1tive to i;erve o_n the_ 2Q<l6 \/Yatermaster Board 
· orrnehalfof tneNoii-Major Appropriators:- -- · · 

Fiscal Impact - None. 

According to the Board rotation schedule approved by the Appropriative Pool on September 26, 2000 (copy 
attached), a Non-Major Appropriative Pool producer will occupy an Appropriative Pool seat on the Watermaster 
Board in 2006. 

At the November 1 0, 2005 Appropriate Pool meeting, the minor producers will be asked to elect a representative 
to serve on the 2006 Board. This election will take place as a business item on the Appropriate Pool agenda. 
Pursuant to the Appropriate Pool Rules, the vote will be by majority rule by the minor producers unless a party 
requests a volume vote. Minor Producers and their related allocation of volume vote are listed below. Any 
proxies must be delivered in writing to Watermaster prior to the vote. 

61 



62 

Arrowhead Mountain Spring Water Co.* 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 

Marygoid Mutuai Water Company* 

Monte Vista Irrigation Co.• 

Niagara Bottling Company, LLC* 

Nicholson Trust* 

Norco, City of* 

Santa Ana River Water Company* 

San Antonio Water Company* 

San Bernardino County (Shooting Park)* 

Southern California Water Company* 

West End Consolidated Water Company* 

West Valley Water District* 

Allocated 

Vote 

0.51 

0.02 

7.21 

8.44 

4.86 

0.04 

3.17 

13.62 

17.50 

0.11 

3.75 

10.21 

6.95 

76.39 



cowmrolallon 

ROTATION SCHE:OULE FOR. REPRESENTATIVES TO THl::·WA'rERIIAASTER 

U1terim 
34,.month · 

Mar-98 
1999 
2000 

Term cycles 
Reappoint 

Jan-01 
Jan.02 
Jan-03 
Jan-04 
Jan.OS 

Jan-06 
Jan.07 
Jan.OB 
Jan-09 
Jan-10 

Jan.11 
Jan.12 
Jan-13 
Jan-14 
Jan-15 

Existing and Proposed Representation of the Parties to the Judgement 

APPRQPBIATORS NON-AG -AGRICULTURAL POOL 
' 

MUN/Cf PAL$ 
{24} {13 Ind.} {3 Groups} [3 Overlying Districts} 

Ontario MVWO CCWD Industry Dairy Crops IEUA TVMWD WMWb 
Ontario MVWO CC)/VD Industry Dairy Crops IEUA TVMWO• WMWD 
Ontario MVWO CCWD Industry Dairy Crops IEUA TVMWO WMWD 
(2yr) (2yr) (2yr) (3yr) (3yr) (3y1J (:lyr) (3yr) (3yr) 
Big Medium Small 

·FWC MVWO CC)/VD Industry Dairy crops IEUA iVMWD WMWD 
FWC Chino Ontario Industry Dairy stale IEUA iVMWO WMWD 

Pomona Chin<l Minor Rep Industry Crop State IEUA iVMWO WIVfWD 
Pomona FUWC Chino Hills Industry Crop State 1EUA TVMWD WIVfWD 
Juropa FUWC Chino Hills Industry Crop Daiiy IBUA TVMWD WIVfWD 

Jurupa MVWD Minot Rep Industry State Daiiy IEUA, TVMWO WIVfWD 
Ontario MVWD Mfnoi-Rep Industry State Daliy IEUA TVMWD WMWD 
Ontario ccwo Upl~nd Industry State Crop IEUA TVMWD WIVfWD 
FWC ccwo Upl~nd Industry Dairy Crop IEUA iVMWO WIVfWD 
J=Wc Chino Minot Rep Industry Dairy Crop IE:UA iVMWO WIVfWD 

Pomona Chino Minor Rep Industry Dairy State 11::UA iVMWD WIVfWD 
Pomona FUWC Chino Hills Industry Crop State IEUA TVMWO WIVfWD 
Jurupa FUWC Chino Hills Industry Crop State IEUA TVMWO WMWD 
Jurupa MVWD Minor Rep Industry Crop Daily IEUA iVMWO WMWb 
Ontario MVWO Minor Rep Industry Slate Dairy IEUA TVMWO WIV1Wb 

The noted rotation seqlmnce perpetuates indefinitely until and unless there is a Court approved change 

Af'.1proved by the Appropriative Pool 
September 26, 2000 9/28/00 



64 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

1. Newspaper Articles 



Print Article 

Article Last Updated: 10/20/2005 09:33 PM 

Industry leader leaves dairy board 
Joe Florkowski, Staff Writer 
San Bernardino County Sun 

Page 1 of2 

CHINO - The longtime leader of an influential Inland Empire dairy organization has left his post at a time when many of the area's 
dairies are also leaving town. 

Bob Feenstra, executive director of Chino-based Milk Producers Council, resigned last week, stepping down after nearly 38 years. 

The migration of many of the area's dairies to such areas as the Central Valley is partly responsible for Feenstra's departure, he 
said. 

"The landscape in the Chino basin has changed dramatically," Feenstra said Thursday. "We're losing a couple of dairies per month,," 

The Orange County resident said he has seen dairies move three times in his life, including this most recent migration to the north. 

And while Feenstra before had moved with the dairies, this time he plans to remain in Southern California and continue to work in 
the agriculture industry, from a new Ontario office, on issues such as air emissions and converting animal waste into energy. 

Working on such projects is nothing new for Feenstra. With local, federal and state officials, Feenstra succeeded in bringing millions 
of dollars to the area for such projects as better flood protection for dairies, a cow manure-to-energy facility, and a desalting plant. 

Feenstra is known in the Inland Empire and across the state as a charismatic, larger-than-life leader in dairy issues. 

"He's a bulldog," said Sybrand Vander Dussen, chairman of the Milk Producers Council board of directors, nHe has tenacity. He has 
passion. Those are three qualities that are missing from our leaders today." 

The waste-to-energy facility and a composting operation in Chino are among the projects Feenstra will leave as his legacy, Vander 
Dussen said. 

Feenstra's defense of dairies also brought him into conflict with state agencies and environmental groups that sought to regulate 
the industry. 

While he worked tirelessly to defend his members, Feenstra also ensured that his dairies complied with state regulations, said Bob 
H_o!!:!~'- ~i-~!S(()!l ~~!e[ f.o'. t~_e ?_a_n_t_,:1 !'-~_?_ -~~~i~~~I ~~t~_r _9uc!!_i_ty ~~~!T9l ~~c:1~5!: 

In 1972, the state began regulating dairies, and in those years the Milk Producers Council had a more adversarial relationship with 
Sacramento, said Holub, who has known Feenstra since 1975. 

In the past 10 years, both the regional board and Milk Producers Council have worked closely together, with Feenstra as a 
significant player, Holub said. 

"He was very instrumental in moving the Chino Desalter forward," he said. 

Feenstra is an enthusiastic optimist with numerous political contacts, said Richard Atwater, general manager with the Inland 
Empire Utilities Agency, which worked with the Milk Producers Council on projects such as the waste-to-energy facility. 

"He's been active in legislation for 30 years," Atwater said. 

Feenstra's Milk Producers Council office in Chino is littered with photos of legislators he has worked with over the years, including 
then-Assemblyman Gray Davis. 

Feenstra said he and Davis worked to put missing children's faces on milk cartons in the 1980s one of the accomplishments 
Feenstra said he is most proud of with the Council. 

But despite nearing retirement age, Feenstra said he will continue working. 

Besides agriculture industry efforts, Feenstra will also remain with American Dairy Parts, a business that works to build more 
waste-efficient dairies. 

http://www2.dailybu1letin.com/portlet/ article/html/fragments/print_ article.j sp?article=313... 10/21/2005 

65 



Print Article Page2of2 

"I don't know how to rest," Feenstra said. "I think I have a lot to give to the industry." 

http://www2.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_ article.j sp?article= 313... 10/21/2005 



Printed from pe.com http://www.pe.com/cgi-bin/bi/gold __print.cgi 

I of3 

' 

Plan calls for supersizing reservoir 

Need to upgrade dam may grow into big project 

12:10 AM PDT on Wednesday, October 19, 2005 

By JENNIFER BOWLES I The Press-Enterprise 

Officials at Southern California's largest urban water supplier want to 
know if they can supersize Lake Perris when its dam undergoes seismic 
retrofitting by lowering the lakebed to hold nearly eight times more 
water. 

The bold idea circulating at the Metropolitan Water District, still in its 
early stages, would require state approval and is years away at best. 

But MWD Chairman Wes Bannister, who is among those championing 
the idea, said a larger, deeper lake would considerably boost the water 
reliability for a growing region by holding a ready reserve in case of 
drought or disaster. 

The state would consider such a request by Metropolitan, which serves 
18 million residents, said Lester Snow, director of the California 
Department of Water Resources, which owns the lake and its dam. 

BY THE NUMBERS 

Gallons of water held by 
Lake Perris, under 
normal conditions: 

42 billion 

Gallons that would be 
held in the expanded 
lake: 

326 billion 

"If they are interested in it, we will certainly entertain discussion on that," Snow said in an interview. "I 
thiiik it'spossiblebiit not without ffs difficulty." - -- - - -- - -- -- - - - -

Ift_he project goes ::ihead, it could put a temporary halt to ,vater recreation at the Inla..11d region's most 
popular lake because it would likely require a complete draining of the lake to dig a deeper bottom. 

the larger lake, with as much as 326 billion gallons 
ater, would pose that much more of a flood threat 
stream toward Lake Elsinore. However, the water 

Id be held back by a stronger dam built to modem 
ic standards, proponents say. 

engineers announced this summer that the lake's 
en dam could slump in a major earthquake because 
eakness in its foundation. That finding recently was 

· 1ed by an independent panel of experts. Metropolitan, 
e meantime, has been drawing down the lake to a 
level. 

Snow said his department soon will begin the long 
process of assessing repair options for the dam. 

67 
10/19/2005 9·'>4 AM 

I 

I, 



Printed from pe.com http://www.pe.com/cgi-bin/bi/gold _print.cgi 

68 
2 of3 

B , · ster said his idea is to increase the lake's volume by 
Silvia Flores / The Press-Enterprise low · ng the lakebed and removing the island, where 

Th V -11 fA 1 d 1 t. boa ers picnic and hang out. On top of that, Bannister e I ages o va on eve opmen m . . . . 
P · · th fth L k p - d .sai Metropolitan would finance the construct10n of an ems 1s sou west o e a e ems am m . . . . 
th b k d B h. th . f ent1 ely new dam for an eshmated $2 b1lhon, the same 

e ac groun . oos ng e capacity o . , D" . -v 
1
. - • · · · 

Lak P • Id • th fl d thr tpncf tag ror 1amona a tey La.Ke, tne agency's reservoir e ems wou mcrease e oo ea · H 
· · b th th d alth gh ne emet. to conmmrnhes enea e am, ou 

the new structure would be built to current Ho , It Began 
seismic standards. 

"================="'9Pli,,I· supersizing idea began at Metropolitan with a memo 
by Bannister nearly three months ago but recently has 

gathered steam. 

Some Metropolitan board members said they would support seeking state permission although the board 
has yet to schedule a vote on the issue. 

Because Metropolitan is the only water supplier that draws from the lake, the agency may end up paying · 
for costly repairs at the dam one way or another, said Dennis Underwood, the agency's chief executive 
officer. 

"So consequently, if we're going to pay for it, we want to see ifwe can maximize the benefits .... We'd 
be remiss if we didn't," Underwood said, noting that shoring up supplies would help in the event of a 
catastrophe along the lines of Hurricane Katrina. 

Underwood said if such a project is found to be feasible, safe and cost-effective, "then we should pursue 
it." 

Lake Perris, under normal conditions, is about 110 feet deep, holds 42 billion gallons and stores drinking 
water transported by aqueducts and pipelines from Northern California. 

The water then is piped into the regional supply lines for Southern California. 

A much larger lake would create a potentially larger inundation area, said Phil McCormick, a Riverside 
County emergency services coordinator. However, he said, if a new dam is built to modern seismic 
standards it could play a larger role in preventing any flooding from occurring in the first place. 

"If it's built similarly to Diamond Valley Lake, down to bedrock, from that perspective I would say it's a 
very positive move," McCormick said. 

Recreationists might worry that Metropolitan, known for limiting recreation and body contact at its other 
reservoirs, Lake Skirnier east of Temecula and Diamond Valley Lake, would impose the same 
restrictions at a new and improved Lake Perris. 

"I'd have a concern about that, but I think they'd recognize the need for the recreational facility there .... I 
just can't see them taking that away from the community," said Steven Soliz, 53, of San Bernardino. 

His family often goes to the lake to wakeboard, a sport not allowed at the other reservoirs. 

Bannister said he didn't think changes to recreation would be necessary. 

10/19/2005 9:54 AM 



Printed from pe.com http:/ /www.pe.com/cgi-bin/bi/gold _print.cgi 

3 of3 

He said gasoline free ofMTBE, a suspected cancer-causing agent, already is required and has led to a 
significantly cleaner lake. 

Ron Krueper, superintendent of Lake Perris State Recreation Area, said the state is committed to 
maintaining recreation. More than 1 million people swim, boat, fish and water ski on the lake each year. 

"It's all speculation right now," he said. 

Timing Right? 

Bannister, the Metropolitan chairman, wrote in his July 26 memo to fellow directors that timing could be 
on the agency's side. 

In his memo, he said he was informed that Lake Perris originally was designed to hold at least 1 million 
acre-feet, seven times its normal capacity and larger than Diamond Valley Lake. But he said he was told 
the lake was significantly reduced in size due to funding. 

"If that is true and the ability to build it to that capacity still exists, it could be our second DYL," 
Bannister wrote. 

"It would appear the timing is right if the will is there." 

Diamond Valley Lake was built six years ago to hold a six-month backup supply for the region, 
Bannister said. Now, with the region's growth, it accounts for only a four-month supply, he said. 

Similar Proposal 

Increasing volume in an existing reservoir is not unheard of. It often is cheaper and quicker than building 
anew one. 

The U.S. Bureau of Reclamation is determining if it's feasible to raise Shasta Dam in Northern 
California oy 16 feet or more, so the reservoir could serve an additional 600,000 families eacli year. 

Building a taller dam at Lake Perris could potentially flood out existing lakefront structures such as the 
supply store. So the idea is focusing more on carving out a deeper lake, said Metropolitan board member 
John "Terry" Mylne, ofRiverside. 

"There's a lot of controversy on how that would be done, but we would really like them (the state) to 
consider it," Mylne said. 

Metropolitan board member Randy Record, who represents Perris-based Eastern Municipal Water 
District, said increasing the lake's volume is an enticing idea but engineers would have to determine if its 
feasible. 

"I appreciate people thinking out of the box and let's shoot for the moon," he said. 

"At a minimum I want it to be what it was, and if you can squeeze a little more storage, then fine." 

Reach Jennifer Bowles at 951-368-9548 orjbowles@pe.com 

Online at: http_;[L\l'IWW.pe.com/localnews/inland/stories/PE;;_l':,!ews Local D supersize19.135014 fo.html 

,, 69 

10/19/2005 9:54 AM 



70 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



! ...... . ··.· • ~~ Ct ,,:it) · ....... · f't:;1;5 . . . 
1;:,-<:.,,_·_:. __ ,_·::;.·.:·:,:-::~·-·.:;.:~.y:s.,q-_;~'._.-~>':(,,,,;·:-,/;_:'.::,,;,._·_-_>-~l.'.~~---;J>.:f-::·~-:~·--._.·.,. ::·::: - -· :·-.y. 1!!~~~a,;~ l"•:~'(&}~C~~,~••td ~!~tt('.)iftaiwfiati011 
. s1at1Writer .. . ·· 
•. -.. ·,.· ',-, .. v 

of seas~ and decay. ~µtt#i,~1J.igl~:!,!>\!ec).i2JO, . . .... ·• . . . . . ... . . \/ti,i:/;:: \, /P@l¢ 'IJ:e!\"mg //> j,e concerned aboutllSJilg 
.~<;roscopic"Qµg,,''.~t.~~~W~t:~i'lt</G,ii]!' .i,,,i',. ',i:JJ".lia~tp ?learl,tbeh'w:>ter,'.')le sEri~; ".It's. 

· viding affordable,sefe ~ai'et.J:lli;fi94s!)!lclili~Y' ,, u< · . , r i rota~hnica\ concern, it's a perc;ept1on." 
onµJandEmph'e~s\i!~»J;,i;)}i;;i;,1'1,;;,;;,nJ; ,. ! ,, • '.. Aiithoriy.Arai~a is general manager of 

Bioremediatii?n~u~Ulg lltt~@~lf ,cl~i\µi ' ! ; 'West Valley Wates District, serving about . 
ground)'later-,l:lasJi~eµJis~d•f•WYe!ll'.ii i,:,,;' G0,000 peo~le in Rialto, Fontana, C.olton 

· Eu\-ope to trea~ llitr&l;\l,~fy~.:W~t<lt'.J3ut./ ·· . ruid/!Jle county: . . . · ... · ... ' , 
· · it's g$ing ground in C~a,tp t~f!JO"e .} A,rErlzas.l!id l:lfs iptei:es~ in using,y,ster 

percplorate .fh>¥1,Yater SU!'P~~s,{;:, .;/. ! . . . .··· ,·., /~l(l'JW~.li;y biorem~\ji;,J;iol\ .for µ,.clusgial 
"Petcblor;,.te Ill sbpwi.ng up evel'Y\V~,'\ i ·.plll'ppse~ ~'for making concrete,or at the 

said Peter ;El all, a cpnsµltant fu Riversid,e-' . :,,/ [;nearj,_ytile plaµt. • . :. : , , : .·· , / . • i ·• 
l:>asedQenterfor J!;p.viI'Q)llll@ta!l\1icrobio\•. ·. .; .. //.Jhe ,ot111r. :a\tematiye .is to· pip~ the 

· .ogy, 'Tf;eproblem witliperchlor~\<l~Jl!'8(,ty .•. ; . proces~eµ)'later to Wei,tValley's treatment 
mµch univers,ij, and.we're ~ ii µot spot." '\· pi!,nt, 1aliout a mile a,yay .. ' Once treated 
· · Percli)orate,aiiiµgredjentin,l'OClcetfµel, · . j;!\ei;e;thewa~r,coµld l:ie put dire~tly into 
fue~orJ½aµdJ.I1UJri,tiops;h~speeriseep~ . . :;1(tj1t{d/inkm~.watersupply, Arzjzasaid.-•·· 
to)'lard \µ'ea µnderground w,iter sapphes .• ... . ·. • . ·.· .. .. . .. .. > ·:. . ... :· ... ··. . . . ;: : , .' ''.w:e'rtta!@g a·hard look. at 1t, .as sonw 

".· i(i~ .. e .. w···. ).,?) .... rr .... ll·cl· . WW .. . --~ .I.~t.Jt .. js. '.,t .. h .. o·p·.··,gp .. ,~ .. '·tb.;': .... •.··~~.-.~ .•. • ... ~ .•. :·.t{ .. ~7.Y.s.~ ... ::,·\·I···~.';::;.~ .. ~·:.to. _-;t1:.r~.'.".·.·.:n.::t~~~.~r .. \•'.~.-ff.:·~.-.·.'.'.19Q·t· .. •··· .. \ .. ·r1 . . . . .· ·. ··. •. .'.· .. ·:t\.::, .. : •. :;:.>q:i .. 'RlS . •.. f/1 .. • .. R)C.~ . . • ST. • . . Ff G .. ·•. A'..~.'..·?:'.: :/ix.i::~. ::~. __.:·g·· .·.t, .h····.a.·.·· t ... -.)'l.·.}l .. -:~".l.: ,e··.an. ', "_yv .. . '· ~t~~ with hi. :g~. (per,-, tbyroi4malrunction,particµ\arlyminfiints,. .. ·••··•·· ..... •····•· .·.··•·.· ,, ............... ••• ... ·· ..... , .......... clilorate)levels, Arruzasrud,"Resmhased 
. S .Thecet,ter~.testingth,et,Jcijp.ologyatone '.<le ••.'B"•:, •<. ·' 'thi .. · .<.· . ; . :, 1,;:t·· . .:uh••.··,·•.• . .'.-.lr/a;•':. 't•,t-•) •.t·\,t· ;.',}{' ;·: · <•,_;:,.:,: .. •·0:, ;;t·,,d· •. ,';:; :C:'.~iferyexpensiye;drivingupthec6sttothe · 
•' rw· .. ·'t''all"W' ···-· D'tri''"'-''Ri' •C1'Ci• \,J,.i, .. , ecause s1ssosunpe'l .can eavery . a lvnjS "a , ... eres•no•wXJC Y'pl'q Uc•.··' ., 't···r·b • .. •' hi'b't" , .. , ' , , o .. es v,.. ey.a...,r 1• c,~ "'"'weui,,,;,:•··tl!i·ti····• "<.. ,, ,,.•··r•,c•,•d··•.,i'B··.,,.,.t.li<, ''hl' •.·.·te.·•·•···t'•,i]]'b''·''S'•PPlll ... q.e111gpro .... 11vei . , .. 
lfjt'~ S,1!P!:7Ssfy/ \l!\4 ."!l,st,.~l'f1Cfi"'l•;¢t!J.~r, •• ~· ,e . "f. v~. wa~ ~J;~?~r ~ ra0 "1!:. •. · .. ·. ·.,, ., .~_ca11se ' e:1:erc .• ~I" . 18 .~c .\I ... y 11l; ? O~]i:ont:"'&Water ,qom.pany's 37 wells, ! 

. water P\'?yi<:lef~ S!ly'tl,iey'jl F<1ns1der 1t;fi<io• : P,~l'!:l;il?mt~, .. f:lalJ s~d, • •! \!\ .. i .• ..••. •,. '.. i ¥'W ~9)?11 l.llM :~ hatp,.l~Sf. C~l!lp?,1i~11ij,, i\ :tivq are ~treatE:\l with1on excl:lange and ; 
. Wellii.111Rialto,.:f'qnt,ma, Co!//>!1 aµd,g9J.I1e.;, : ,_;Ela,\! ~l~r,sa.14.111'1.~r~r!¥,a1!0.r SYS~l)! ,;.~~w~ lW,h~ 11'81~~1,'I'hs1ts ~l!li;!\rrjiye are Ol!t. 9f service because of pe~o- ! 

county: !!J'.088 l!ll'e,treated. for .j)ercl;ilfo;,ite;. G<Jsts !lli9~t~i'i-P;er~e"ltm.ow to lllS~~) 01\ a,;, tqµ e~ch\>P-~. r!'(J0'~~re~,\f P~~ thwpe:r,- i if'!¼ contaminati9n:, . •.. . .· ... •·· .. , ! ••••• 

using a tia<ljtio!jal ii,11, ezj,hange ·~yst;elll;,f:well,_tji~, ,grf~.10'\ ~C!181)¥f: 'I'h'\t s :'!li?J1t, . ,9'1l?r'\/';'!ille~ F~~ll\. r,.~.lf.'~e,ejsm_sec\ ?f . ) Qliris ):iiggs;,assisfarit ge11~ral lll!\Il!!lger . 
l'etcbl<irafuiscoll~on:~fi]ters which $L2/j µµ.J]i9n, COljlparedwij;I,alJout $1 nu),·.: when its \JS~d;4p; iii i'fiirY,i;,:: .•. ·,: .. "'' r. fo~ Fop.tan(! Water C~>s.aid ·he501ildn't 
have to be changed QllOO filled to ~a~acity/' liohfo• tra<litioli~ Jli~tl\9dii,: , ,•.· ·. , . •··•· .. · '! > i ···.'. ~t's t!ieJi~~',WY <if'tlWbii:>~y~teIJI,,W#} 0riilmrthatbiorehledi;ti?Il iJ lUllol)tthe 

Bi~reniefiiation u;~,s bacteria!" but hpt. ···.•· .):11;1thi9tetned!"1>01} has l!!4tJJi19w!ll;' ~11' ••: re\'11:z.~~-ahg,d~str<?Y:tjif,~~\1,~aj:Jt,t se~.,,i,Jni~tjiod$thec9inpanyjs testing, be
a disease-causing ki11d ;... to "1'11:'mn~ tb_e ,, .. era ting \IP-<l mruntenance costs, ij11ll said; .· _HalJ ~ruc\. 'Y~1! r~p?t'.9:\8)lli!}9:1lJl' th,~:.ll~9h•c,· Cf!i~e tl:l~ .. c.?11fr~"'9r ~ist~ 9n;cq~den
Dlf;ygep. componep.t o\;.P•t.~'11.o~at~ mo/e- , lr costs '\11.y)'lliere IT~l.ll ?~•-Ji11lf t? on,_e:,. Jelll. r Qu!:i-e trea);i')ll'}~,,;~'.'1'1l"c1&~f ,md ,tjality: ):ll!t 1t •f i!\ll Qpti~n, )le said. .•. . .. : 
cules, T/lat.tun\s tlie J.I1olewlesmtq!J.arnr-. · ten,tjiasrnuchasdqes1oll!'/{cl/ang~,)'llierex.J;l\erespq~asj,e. ,., h;r;,;.•,:\;; ·,;,· /!',·.·' , , . ' '!1/{e,areopeµ.to anytbiµgandeverything 

,! !• Jess cl;ilorii!e -.-.like ii\.table stj]( < ,. ;· >\ . >ri,siµ rep)acelllent i;osti,.bet)'leen $~50,09Qi>ij!lll. ~aid th_~f,il(~Stqb~~!'le,J,io,reme- {to ~oJJie lip,wth~wm'1st efficient, cost'ef- ' 
· . Tlie11 ?zqnekills J;!ieh,actroa; "1l(j,a<;har,, ·.: !)!ld. $500!000 per rear. 1 . .·,. · ,; ' i , ;<liati91i facJs is,p4blic f!Jlqct!Jlicej§ clrinl< ,:fective'way ofprovidjni:;safe waterto our 
coal filter removes j;l:le dead bacl(,na,, , •. ,. , . • IIall sai<l !Jl)qtheradvantage9fJ,1ofem1>: .. : )'la\<)l;j;tjiated by bac:teria =•ve11tboµghthe ·., custolllers,'' ;Biggs srud. • .···.··.··· .. · . 

Ji '\I·· . 1," . 
f, : ;-1. "'· . 

i' 

' 
I 

I 



72 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



--- __ .:____:_j::_ __________ ., .. -- --

i,·,v-.-P(·~.-·T;,.;~~}:~:tx::{_J~:-df::<··iJ:i,:;_\:(1:,(::.y-·c;;',/:f:'. ;.~•T{~; -'·:~ ,·,t) ·.. ,.,__·- _· , .. 
"•',' ·•··c:J'•,·•::ci·,:,,1.,J~L~ H't'.l~.\i ~~ID~·· . , ·.·, :>.•. · : >·•·· >P•\\i',·••··.i•;>·,111,.i''•i'•··•••''•••i,··••··•'•< ,o:.;:· :+,~;~~flitNY~te~ del1yery.:r~y1ew •·m"1y;,gqcur 

i'."::<-°::.' ':·' '.',?},>-/_·,:}i_:·s\-/;'/;c\'.',';/t·) <'·t-i':'.· · :-.'/-··· :.\ <;_·; _•.;' ,:,.: ,, ,j '.i(o .. · <: '. , __ :: •- .. ' ,, ;: '.>,-;·_-!·i;> ,_,,:.,< { ·:. , . 1 • - • _. • _ "• 

By•JuUan~ Elafbassa .,·.... agency reHed on to ,set)ti Cll!fent ,fomra'~appealwiUlessen.'' i 

___ ,;: _T,~ei. As,sq<;:i~_tff~ _fr~~S,- __ . , .. ,.·,,: _ ·. .; _._ -.c?_urs:e·
1,w.~·~;)to?_,,n~9~.ji;i -~~~pe,,';,. H·.:,,:1.·.-:'.' :,-R_mi<Jy -Van .Gelder;· assistant:gen~, 

., • • .. 'sXN F" J\Gcrscb • 'th~\ en- ! <M •J\Ot .e'fa11111ie' ti/~, poss1b1hty.•,o(:,~r~Fmahag~t for We San /3e111ardino . 
• , , · ·'W':1)• • , "" · ;, , ·· !\. •. ,pumping le~s WJ1tef oiJt of.the delta•,'Ya.Jley 'Mµnicip>W Water rnitrfof 

·•• : ~~~~?~}e};~;h :t:1et!:;:1:J:e:~ . t~ growing subdi0~ions. "NJ Jhirsty:' said. fhe t\ects\oil 'woul<I• hve.littl~ '. 
hi ,ry,vjew : it~. ;jva!et <listr)1>µtiori, ;pl~~. . =~•nd te ·the; fOUtli, .·• the ']U~!lts: • ~mf,a,t l?~.al)}'.7for .now .. •.· .• i' . ' 
!i•talle~:•il}!PP.'lllat\e',qlffin!,l~cj th~t1.it .:, , •. ". , .. , ; ,, •;,_ 1 : : i .. · .·.: \ ; . : ·. Oby1oq~ly, Jn.,,t\le .. long .11/ll, •~,. .. 
:·\,'{\Jl:!HY!f·.m,"·~~PhSf4~~<-Sll~.ipg;-,.'r{':!~;t:;",4~·-/ '/:'.:::'i'.; t:p~e ,s_tate:}~ P?PP!~bOtf ~s ;.~pJ.~~t;/•: Jh~ .. _a.re,_ .4~y~~9p_s~. Yfe ;,ef pe~t to. \l~e _1 •• 

liveries to Southe111 Ca]ifo1nia. : ···. ' , e<l JQ grow ftpm afout, 37.1lll1ll10nJo- ·.· alLof•tlje water alloqat10n; and I,Iore 
, , i, : The ; f:al)fornia i Baf Delta.'. Au, daf\o 4p 1ni))ion: by 702q; wit]i li~lf, .so evenjually /',}' ~. G~lder said, . 

1,::,,1thoirity,:kn!:n:Vn,:aS_-CalF'.e_4,·-.w·as cr~~t- · _t}i~ ·!_ncr~a~p;/n ·So_uth~_.rp./~a,I_1ro~~~i,:/ ;.:', ·:_}01rr~ntly,· t4e .d1stnct_ can reye1ve. 
· ed., five 'ye~rs ago to prot~¢tAhe .. C~.lFed ass\,IJl!e~' 1( had,," d!,lfiY; tp • '\JP:fci 1 ?2,~Q_P a,t"'.feetof wawr,.per 

, • ;,.healtli'of tlie. S~crarrien(oaSim Joa" .•111eet thaf, µe,d and. d1dn t cons1cler 'year from t]le State Wµt", Proiect. ... · 
'_;_.;\/qUiii::river .. .dkita\whil,~- ensuring_ .th8t. ,the, ~lternatiye\ Jhe _qpirii~~ls~ilf,_:: __ ,-, ',•.,'.:,)',''/:The tlistn~i:.u_~e-~ :ab.oUt.25 pe~ce'rit_.! 

•1:-0alifomi~s)\y40·,:'d_epen~:.1 cm_ its. -wa'."_ .. ·.t1(ihe.i4': .J{:nbt >vater· tQ;tSllPP,dtt' ·1·_ Or "-<tlie·, la11?9~fiQfl) ... ~¢(._ Sel~s -_ :apo~t: .. , 
, :te~ for:-irdgati_oll_ all4-h0vie:l]·$e·.h~ye th¢:·:grQ~/Wti, ,it' 10.~c\it' as·JJipj~_Ct~:)'io;'per~e~t _'.ffidrC_ '.'f(? ·-. Metro}Jcjlit~ · _, 

their,needs'mev, ! . ·. , .. . ed?'' the J:u,llri~ said; ,''Ast!ie<state •,water District Th~'r~111ainirig'water 
Iiut• tb,e· ~acrruiiento juµges •who 'r()~c;lies th~ )i1nJil of, ay~jla~le·\y~ter remains: jn'the State' Water· Project' 

. wrote•the,3i,I J:Jistriet•Cpitrt'pf•Ap- and ni.ust &~~k;pther soureedubhM syste111.; . . ...... ·· .. · · 
. j-'J?~~Js ,_.dec_i_si9ti, l_il$tl.:-_Wee_l<Jr.~~iq-: th:it ._.d_es'alin3:tio•n;'.\tt~t.er -.. :--WHI ... ; beco_efi•e _ '. :s~~1 ·staff write'r ·George, wfttson:.con~,, 
, the >environm~ntal ,qocument ,the , more. ~',qi•ensj~e.•to' obtain and. G@i- trJbuted'to this rep<!r!,. . , . , .• 
~-· t~·:·J~.~-~-~!~~%,:~~~~~~~;,~+i~~\.~ik~~~~·rotiu~~ 

;.: .. ;,11·- - ·--1;,: -.t,\I!:rT~{S::})/.:/{'.t\.,;1, ..... ;~ z-,~v:i.:\:_>r<J-:: ... .,.~~~r- ; • _'·, -· , .. _ ... -. -, ·~' ··· · · 
r 
'4.·. 

• + ,..,. ~ • 



74 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



. ¢tit~"'' ,%[\l({{g ~ 
·. ,B ........ ·.·.· .. R· ... ·.·.·. -.•.·1~·.•.•E•·.·•.·· .. ••·.·.•···•p··· .... · ..• •.·.;.-.;.•· . 

. ,; ,_ · i :· ·---/.- <r:_·. 
:.· \_,· __ . -,-, ·.\_ 

..• ·.NEVVS}i~di(fARdl.JND. 
THE INLAND.VAllEY' 

, 'l,;i.{;\: ,.:., - . < ..... . 

s~iithlaijd·s't~pds"to/• · 
b,~nEifit frbin· viiEitei'bil,I 
· WASAffif¾10J::i \jb~gre~~; •··• ·•· 
'operiellup.a $15lt9riiiJlinri spigot• 
. fcir Soutb:erii.!Chliforrua'dii 'i'ties-.. •: 
. day, tii\arufjic,µ'sly: a.Jiptovi,tiiliegt .• .• .. 
islatiohto'Jiliprave;wiltehquality • < 
m'theSanta:Ana.R,cver and'in,, • •·· 
crease the suppl;rfor Sa.u,.,i, .•. ,·. 
Bernar!lino,Riy'ersid$',,mcl.Ors••• 
~ge~~cQµi:1tieey;_/:f~_-_,-,_: _.---- :>·;::_-.-'-~ \·· -_-. 

, •· . Th~ !iill/sp6nsored'j:,:Y:R•P: i 
Gary Miller; E\,Bre,t;.is exp~ctlid : .. , 

'fo Ooosfthii'regfon's-iyate~supply .. 
by65,2 ,billipp,;·galloiis;per year, 

About $51.ll.fui!]i\iJi'.Will ~i;,.pport · . 

.. ~~~tlfil;~tfftsWEi)j~k~-•····•· · will bia.\ithririied:to 'errtirm i\idre 
· grollfiafa.~,,~~~lilii1f fioff'~tft¼_ · 
Cbfuo Bailir•m:creasih · · the"water 

·cr~i!iril~i~i·t·•<. 
similatversion'i>Hhebill b\it the · 
Si;ii~ti;t§q!<,#2;~~~~.o~,\t,Ji!,: - . 

-"':cisafriedma~,. f202)p62..S131 - -
:-, ••• - < ,:::< "'-_"" ' _.,. __ ,_ ""'""" ,,..:;,,>. ~, ' : 

";,'• ~,";i 

75 



76 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Printec! from i,,.com http://www.pe.com/cgi-bin/bi/gold _print.cgi 

I of2 

Bill aids Inland water cleanuo 
~ 

FUNDS: The Senate plan provides $13 million to help remove perchlorate 
contamination. 

12:20 AM PDT on Saturday, October 1, 2005 

By CLAIRE VITUCCI/ Washington Bureau 

WASHINGTON - California's senators have included $13 million in the 
Pentagon spending bill to help remove perchlorate from contaminated 
wells in the Inland area. 

The money would be equally divided among the cities of Rialto and 
Colton, the West Valley Water District and the Fontana Water Co. The 
funds would pay to help develop new technology to clean up 
contaminated drinking water in Rialto, Fontana and Colton. 

The funding is part of the Fiscal Year 2006 Department of Defense 
spending bill, which still must pass the Senate. The bill could be voted on 
as early as late next week, said Scott Gerber, a spokesman for Sen. 
Dianne Feinstein. 

The bill would still have to be reconciled with the House version, and the 
resulting product would have to be signed by President Bush. 

In a statement, Feinstein said much more money is needed. 

"}1evertheless, it will help the Lil.and Empire begin to clean up taii1ted 
groundwater and drinking water sources," the statement said. 

Perchlorate cleanup 

California Sens. Barbara 
Boxer and Dianne 
Feinstein have secured 
$13 million to treat 
contaminated wells. 

Money would be split 
between West Valley 
Water District, Fontana 
Water Co., and cities of 
Rialto and Colton. 

Funding is part of the 
Fiscal Year 2006 
Pentagon spending bill, 
which still must pass the 
Senate. 

Both Feinstein and Sen. Barbara Boxer have said they intend to hold the Department of Defense 
accountable for the contamination and to push them to pay for cleanup efforts. 

A Government Accountability Office report in June said Defense Department activities are a leading 
cause of perchlorate contamination. 

More than 20 wells in the three cities are contaminated by an underground plume of perchlorate, a 
water-soluble chemical used in fireworks, rocket fuel and ammunition. 

In sufficient amounts, scientists say, the chemical interferes with thyroid functions. 

The costs ofremoving perchlorate run between $300,000 and $400,000 per well annually. The West 
Valley Water District, which serves about half of Rialto and portions of Fontana and Colton, has put two 
of its wells back into service. 

" 77 
10/19/2005 9:34 AM 



Printed from pe.com http://www.pe.com/cgi-bin/bi/gold __print.cgi 

78 
2 of2 

But much more work must be done to clean up the contaminated wells, said Anthony "Butch" Araiza, 
general manager of the district. And district officials believe that a former defense site is still leaching 
perchlorate. 

Michael Whitehead, president of the San Gabriel Valley Water Company -- which includes the Fontana 
Water Co. -- said the water purveyors together lobbied for the money and "the unity has paid off." 

Perchlorate contamination of groundwater in the Rialto-Colton basin was discovered in 1997. 

Last year's Pentagon spending bill included $6.5 million for cleanup in the Inland area. 

Reach Claire Vitucci at (202) 661-8422 or cvitucci@pe.com 

Online at: h!:tp~l[www.pe.com/breaking.oews/local/storie_slE'.E_News _ Local_D _Q..e_rch01.21 a0ce5b,J1tml 

10/19/2005 9·14 AM 



Printed from pe.~om http://www.pe.com/cgi-bin/bi/gold _print.cgi 

I of2 

House passes water-quality bill 

WASHINGTON: The legislation aims to improve the Santa Ana River and add 
sources. 

12:11 AM PDT on Wednesday, October 19, 2005 

By CLAIRE VITUCCI/ Washington Bureau 

WASHINGTON - Legislation that would authorize more than $150 million to improve water quality in 
and around the Santa Ana River and help Inland communities develop new water sources passed the 
House Tuesday. 

The comprehensive bill, which aims to help water agencies decrease their reliance on imported drinking 
water, directs money to fund water-recycling, desalination and reclamation projects in the Prado and 
Chino groundwater basins. 

The bill, sponsored by Rep. Gary Miller, R-Brea, passed unanimously by voice vote. 

"Because of dwindling supplies and increasing demands, Southern California communities continue to 
seek nontraditional methods to produce dependable water sources," Miller said on the House floor 
Tuesday. 

The legislation directs the federal government to set aside $50 million in grants to increase 
desalinization in the Chino Basin, from 9,000 acre-feet per year to 40,000 acre-feet per year. 

That wou!a proviil.e enough groundwater to serve an extra 100,000 people annually in the cities of 
Norco, Chino, Chino Hills and Ontario, said Rich Atwater, general manager of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency i..--i Chino. 

The project will help treat previously undrinkable groundwater contaminated with high nitrate levels 
caused by the dairy farms in the Chino area. 

"When you look at the rapid growth in the Inland Empire, this is a key part of the new infrastructure we 
ought to be building," Atwater said. 

The legislation also would direct $40 million to relocate and construct a brine line to take treated wastes 
from desalters and pipe them to the Pacific Ocean. 

It also would authorize $20 million to develop wetlands along the Santa Ana River in the Prado Basin 
and designate $51.8 million to continue the federal share of the Orange County Regional Water 
Reclamation Project. 

Miller is working with Sen. Dianne Feinstein, D-Calif., to craft similar legislation to pass the Senate, 
said Kevin McKee, a Miller spokesman. 

I 0/19/2005 9:3 I AM 



Printed from pe.,com http://www.pe.com/cgi-bin/bi/gold__print.cgi 

80 
2 of2 

The legislation authorizes money but the funding still must be doled out through the annual 
appropriations process. 

If the legislation passes, and the money is allocated by Congress, it won't be available until fiscal year 
2007, McKee said. 

Reach Claire Vitucci at (202) 661-8422 or cvitucci@pe.com 

Online at: http://www~pe.com/breakingnews/1Qcal/stories/PE News_Local_D_desal19~ 130cbd1 b.html 

10/19/2005 9:11 AM 



Printed from pe.com http:/ /www.pe.com/cgi-bin/bi/gold _print.cgi 

I ofl 

Take 12 steps now to avert water crisis 

10:34 PM PDT on Satnrday, October 15, 2005 

By STEVE HALL 

Water is never far from the headlines in California, and for good reason. No other resource has a bigger 
impact on our economy, our quality of life and the health of our environment. 

But with 48 million residents expected in California by 2030 and changes looming in our climate, there are 
serious water challenges ahead for Southern California and the state as a whole. Bold action is needed to 
address those challenges now, before they become a crisis. 

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACW A) recently released a comprehensive plan to 
improve our statewide water infrastructure and address emerging risks to our water supply. The plan, titled 
"No Time to Waste: A Blueprint for California Water," lays out 12 recommendations to ensure that we 
have the water we'll need in coming decades. 

Some of the most urgent involve the delta, a key source of water for Southern California and an important 
ecosystem. 

Recent studies suggest the delta is increasingly vulnerable to a major levee failure that could imperil that 
water system. According to some experts, there is a two-in-three chance of a flood or an earthquake 
causing a widespread levee failure in the delta in the next 50 years. 

ACW A is calling on Gov. Schwarzenegger to appoint a high-level panel of independent experts to look at 
the delt8: ir1 light of tl:tesc: e111erging risks and reco1Jll1lenci options to a_ciciress the_J11. 

Beyond the delta, the ACW A plan calls for development of additional groundwater and surface water 
storage. It also calls on state a..11.d federal agencies to support and fund local efforts to expand recycled 
water use, implement best management practices, improve water quality, and pursue seawater and brackish 
groundwater desalination. 

Indeed, tremendous progress has been made in recent years at the local and regional level. Inland Empire 
agencies, for example, are making great strides in developing and implementing new technologies to clean 
up groundwater and develop local surface and groundwater supplies. They are also developing integrated 
plans that encompass new water supplies and recycled water opportunities. 

But these regional successes alone will not be enough to meet all of California's needs. Action is needed 
now to make the statewide investments required to equip our state for the future. Steve Hall is executive 
director of the Association of California Water Agencies. 

-- -·······-··- --------------

Online at: 
http://wwv,1.pe.com/localnewslopinion/Jocalviewslstories/PE _ QpEd_ 012inJo_o_O op_ 16 _wa1erJoc.2fe18b8.htrnl 

81 
/1 

10/1 Q/?00'i g.77 AM · I 



82 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 


